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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SIDDHARTHA PREMIER INSURANCE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Siddhartha Premier Insurance Limited
(hereafter referred to as “the Company") which comprise Statement of Financial Paosition as at
Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024), and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory notes (hereafter referred to as “the financial
Statements®).

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial staternents present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
company, as at Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024), and its financial performance, cash flows, changes in
equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
infermation, in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, comply with Company Act, 2083
and other prevailing Laws.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing
(NSAs). QOur responsibiliies under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Handbook of The Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN), and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of The Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements and include the most significant assessed risks of material
misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified, including those which had the greatest effect on:
the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the
engagement team. We summaries below the key audit matters, in decreasing order of audit
significance, in arriving at our audit opinion above, together with our key audit procedures to address
those matters and, as required for public interest entities, our results from those procedures, These
matters were addressed, and our results are based on procedures undertaken, in the context of, and
solely for the purpose of, our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and consequently are incidental to that opinion, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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The Company has reported gress premium of NRs,
4,192 04 million in the Profit or Loss account in its
annual financial statements (from 1% Shrawan
2080 to 31% Ashadh 2081) as per terms and
conditions of underwriting of insurance policy
included reinsurance accepted.

Insurer issues insurance policies in compliance
with directives on insurance tariffs issued by
Mepal Insurance Authority.

Insurance Act 2079 allows insurance coverage
only on receipt of insurance premium.

We have checked the appropriateness of
underwriting process, booking of premium
income and reinsurance accepted and tested
the centrol implemented.

We find that data used for calculation of Gross
change in unearned premium by the Company
appointed Actuary are appropriate and
complete,

Based on our audit procedures, we were able to
satisfy ourselves that the booking of gross
premium is acceptable,

Measurement of Gross Insurance Contract
Liabilities

In the financial statements of the Company,
provision for Gross Insurance Contract Labilities
amounting to NRs. 4,957 .99 million has been made
as per the directives of Nepal Insurance Authority.

Given the significance of gross insurance
contract  liabilities, we evaluated the
appropriateness of the design of the process for
recognizing reserves as well as carried out
functional tests in order to assess the
effectiveness of the internal controls,

We focused on controls designed to ensure that
the data used is appropriate and complete and
that the calculation process is subject to
sufficient form of quality assurance. We focused
in particular on controls designed to ensure that
new products and policies are correctly
classified and that changes in assumptiens are
correctly implemented in the systems

Estimation of Gross insurance contract liabilities
Le. Uneamed Premium Reserve, Unearned
Risk Reserve, Earthquake Premium Reserve,
Margin Over Best Estimate, Claims Incurred But
Mot Reported (IBNR) and Claims Incurred But
Mot Enough Reported (IBNER) are made by an
independent actuary in compliance with Risk
Based Capital and Solvency Directive, 2024
issued by Mepal Insurance Authority and we
relied on the Company appointed actuary's
certification.

Based on cur audit procedures, we were able to
satisfy ourselves that the estimates and
assumptions made for gross insurance contract
liabilities by the management on actuary's Risk
Based Capital and Solvency Valuation Note are
acceptable.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The cther
information comprises the information included in the Management Report, Report of the Board of
Directors and Chairman's Statement but does not include the financial statements and cur auditor's
report thereon. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparatian of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud and error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is respensible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosed, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the group going concern basis of accounting, unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operation or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

« Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence cbtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify duripg our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
On the basis of our examination, we would like to further report that:

i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations which were considered necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

ii.  The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Company

iii. The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss (including other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows and attached
Schedules dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the
Company.

iv. During our examination of the books of account of the Company, we have not come across the
cases where the Board of Directars or any member thereof or any representative or any office
holder or any employee of the company has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss
or damage to the company.

v. The details of the branches are adequate for the purpose of our audit, and

vi. We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts, so far as it appeared from our
examination of the book,

ﬁ. o
5 Chane red

| F {_.."l.I:-.. 1;....1 2
Place: Kathmandu Sudarshdn Raj Pandey, FCA

Date: 2081/10/21 . Seniot Partnar
UDIN: 250204CA00031PMY ZW :
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd,
Statement of Financial Fosition
As At Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024 )

Fig. in NP
FFarticulars Mutos Current Year Previous Year
Assels
Gondwill & Intangible Assets 4 12,705,133.96 11,744,651 58
Propesty and Fruipment 5 F46,503,752,89 EMIL527.831.01
Trvesstmenit T’!‘Dpi.‘l'l.i'l'a & 309,393, 869.27 2(13,139. 269 27
Deferred Tax Assets 7 5 =
Investment in Subsidiaries § =
Investment in Associales u = =
Ihvestments 1ik 2,306,156,893 .41 P405,735.641.05
Liams P 11 26,443,217.23 19,758,639 50
Frinsurance Aasels 12 ZHIR 364 TE2 B8 3455482 p2090
Current Tax Assets 21 129,677 917.R5 64 582 478 U8
Insuranve Racepvahles 13 360, 774,671.12 1.606,026,099 28
Other Assots 14 105,410,135 98 86,536,405,03
(her Financial Assets 15 BO1A55011.48 622434 791 02
Cash and Cash Bguivalents 16 139,285 560185 120662 BR4.02
Taotal Assets 14,636,600,866.73 16,426,631,341.73
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 {a) 2,808,54%,900.00) 2,504,545 900, |
Shiare Application Money Pending Allotment 17 {h} . -
Shiure Prmivm 17{e) 475,935,000 475,435.00
Special leserves 1703 2, 500,000,000 110 2,500, 000,300 i
Catasirophe Reserves 17{e) 185.24F 12834 137,634.551.21
[Retained Earnings 17 1,100,436,655.91 457,734,321 71
CHher E&]rjit].-' gl 1, 168,137,589 49 1,664,208, 648 55
Total Equity 7,763 842 211,74 7,566,603,336.56
Liabilitics
Provisions 1% 253,978, 896,00 27R,404, 0458 A3
Cross Insurange Contract Tiabilities 13 4, 957, 990.9 (1,66 5,324,853,995 011
Dhedeened Tax Liabilities 7 262,071,412.95 586,777, 181.81
Insurance Payables 20t 624,574, 161.07 1,508,318,186.17
Current Tax Liabilities 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Liobdlites 23 S10.179.374.39 64, 776, 774039
CHhar Fiancial Liabilites 24 2i4, 013,805 47 268078198512
Total Liabtlities 6,872,758, 654.95 B,560,028,005.164
Tokal I.-'u}uilj' and Liabilities 14636,600,866,73 16,426,631,341,73

The accompanying: tioles foem ain irtegral parl of these |

inanciil Staternents,

As per our sttached report of even date
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Pawan Kumar Agrawal Ralul Agrawal
Diirectar DHrector

; , M‘ sl A Sudarshan #aj Pandey, FCA
L [y Tow Seaviaer Parrfmey

Eajan Krishna Shrestha Prabliu Krishna Sheestha Sumif Rumar Kedia & . Pandey & Co.
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Lhrecior Dipector [Deractor

Hagana Shara Birendra Baloidur Bxiddivar Clhiheri Padam Bahadur Thapa
Director Chied Fxecutive Officer Chiet Finandal Officer

Daates 2041/10/21

Place: Kathmandu



Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd.
Statement of Profil or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended Jul ¥ 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Motes Current Year Previous Year
Ilu_:nme
Ciross BEarned Premiums 25 4,192 037, (68,99 259440, 965,074.54
Promiums Ceded 26 (2,347 964,002.17) {1,524, 588, 724 .04}
Net Earned Premiums 1.844,073,066.51 1,116,376,350.49
Commission Income 27 S09.620,926.17 365,718,228.32
Olker Direct Income 28 420,593, 96 10,309, 165,59
Income from Investments & Loars T 20 734,199,542.97 503,401,072.31 |
Net Gatng/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 5,701 ,670.00 6,815 000LR&
Net Realised Gains/ [Losses) EH {153,422,570,57) = )
Cither [meome 3z 16,266,202 858 1,991, 80335
Total Income 3,036,859 432,17 207,612 520,92
| Expenser;
Gross Claims Paid 33 2,138, 149,460 57 3,008416,182 2]
Claims Ceded 33 (1,150,930,338.20) {2,211,20%,176,74)
Caross: Ch.El‘lgﬁ‘r in Contract Liabilities M (351,998,225 .82) (1,669,922 61 a0
Change in Contract Liabilities Ceded o Relnsurers 34 563,130,255.05 1,523,422 006,95
Mel Claims Incurred 1,158, 351,257,565 650, 7006,393_80
Commission Expenses a5 3757261206 J6,087,921.42
Service Fees & 14,124,290 47 9,779.976.65
Uther Direct Experses 37 14,830, 170,68 11,732,944.32
Employes Benefits Expenses 3B 595,606,270.04 381,608,043.45
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 34 47,172,336,71 8407, 345 5
Hmpairment Lasses 40 35,411,560.44 34,215,960 59
Other Dperﬂﬁnﬁ Expenses 41 2003597 777 64 138 941,691 95
Finance Cost 432 14,194,700 27 9,009 8687 02
Total Expenses 2,160,855 982,75 1,320,489 555 81
Net Profit{Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of Associates §76,003,449.36 697,122.955.12
Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profil of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 E :
| Profit Before Tax 876,003,449,39 597,122,855.12
Income Tax Expense 43 187 814, 298,00 317,803 450,60
Net Profit! (Loss) For The Year BE8,158%,151,39 579,319, 504.52
Eaming Per Share 51
Basic EPS 24.52 1352
Dhiluted EPS 2452 13.52

The accompanying nates form an integral parl of these Finandal Statements.

Fawan Kumar Agrawal

Chairm Dvirector

Az per our allached report of even date

SRS RN

Rahul Agriwal
Directar

AV M -.%E";fl'; Sudars| : j Pandey, FCA
W o L Senior Parbiser
Rajan Krishna Shrestha Prabhu Krishna Shrestha it Kumar Kedia 5, R, Pandey & Co.
Director Diriectar Dhrector Chartered Accountants
P 2 e
Hasana Sharma Birendra Bahadur Baifawar Clihetri Padam Bahadur Thapa
Dirvclor Chiel Executive Officer Clicf Financial Officer

Date: 2081/10121
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd,
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPIt

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Mt Profit (Loss) For The Year

i88,159,151.39

375,319, 504.53

Other Comprehensive Income

al ltems that are or ma Ao Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Yalue of FVOCI Debt Instrumonts

Cash Flaw Hedge - Fifective Fortlon of Charrges in Fair Value

Exchange differences on translation of Forelpn Operation

share of other compeehenzsive Income of associate® aceounted for using the equity method

Incomue Tax Relating b Absove Tiems
Beclassified 1o Profit or Loss

b 1t al wil R ifisd it or |

Changes in fair value of FVOC! Equily Instraments

(546,844,062 75)

724,113,285 40

Revalwation of Property and Equipments Intangible Assets

13,421,186.31

31,947,019 36

He-measurement of Fost-Employviment Benest Cblipatinns

2,024,529.00)

Shars of other comprehensive income of assodiates aecounted for using the pquity method

(Icome Tax Relating to Above llema

2459.269,504,23

(220,875,091 43)

Total Gther Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tox

{SH1628.843.21)

F19.382,213.33

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Met of Tax

14,560,308, 13

906,701,717.85

The accompanytng notes (orm integral prant of s Financial Statemests.
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Siimit Kumar Kedin

Rahul Agrawal
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' Y w
Hasana Sharma Birendra Bafladur BFidawar Chhetri Padam Bahadur Thapa
Darector Chief Executive Oficer Chief Financial Officer
Drate: 2081/10/21

Place: Kathmandu

As per our attached report of even data
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd,

Stalement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NP
_ Current Year Previous Year

Lash Flow From Operating Activities:

[ Cash Recetvrl

Gross Premium Received 4177721045 2,784,395 493 74
Belngurance Commizsion Recvived 57441981511 49,00, 480,21
Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers L360,771,476.47 2.211,309,176.75
Lizalisad Forvign Exchange Inconme ather U:anbn Cash and Cash Eequiv s = 3
Cither Direct Income Recalvad 0,420,591 n 23, 046,486.35
ithers - Other Incoeme 11005, 5008, b 17 445 420,55
Cash Paid
Gross Claims Pald (2,124,921 200 4% i3,008,415,182 717
Reinsurance Premium Faid 13477 FT0504.12) (2,785,251 Baniz)
Commissice Pald (21,455, 185.29) (31,263,694,63)
Service Fees Iaid 120,275,720 53 (21,172,292.25]
l'_n-lr'lcl}ee Henefits Expenses Pald (626, 588,91 7.88) [P5.952 566.22)
[ Cither Mangement Expenges Paid (238,466,114.12) (557,500,406.22)
Crther Dhiroct Expenscs Faid {14,830, 170 58) (11,732,944 329
Oithers - Caher Expenses (592,004.52 {2,650,082.00)]
T Tax Paid (659,69R 446 2 (149,137, 262.00]
Net Cash Flow From Operating Achivities [1] (53,189, 19594 11,261,473, 164.46)
Cash Flow Fram Invisting Activities
Arquisitions of Intang/Ble Assots 11,551 61504 (42 49908
Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assss - =
Acquisitions of Investment Properties
Froceeds From Sale of Investrent Propeclics ¥ =
Accpuisitions of Properly, Plan: & Equipment (#0,510,744.32) (3.361,395.73)

| Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Exquipment 19,653,270 75 7561, 03,73
I estmen! in Subsidiaries Z

= pLs from Sale of lnvestments in Subsidiarkes -
Invesimim| in Adsogiates = &
Ieceipts from Sale of Investments in Aseiabes - B

[ Furchase of Ecpisity Instruments (1 ER2PH 7S, REY *

Tl';mrw-.m- froar Bale of En]uh}- Instruments 578,962, 30943 (7,300, 4 28
Purchase of Mulual Funds (27 500,000,007 {1000, 000.70)|
Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds 6,698 K780 -
Purchase of Profevence Shars -
Proceads from Sale of Preference Shares . -
Purchase of Debentupes {171,492 RA7 78} (159,730,000, 04)
Froceeds from Sale of Dobentares 13,064, 765,52 -
Purchase of Bonds - -
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 5,000 00,00 -
Invesimeniz in Doposits {5,0019,500,000).00) 13,483, 500,000.410)
Maturify of Dieposits S84, 0,000.00 5, VB, 000, 00800
Luans Paid {19,745, 119.53) (%351, Bo5, 0]
Procevds from Loans 9376, 6%, 97 422645314
Rental Inoome Revwivid 12 72r0n 57 a,473,617.60
Proceeds from Finance Laasw - -
Interest Income Rocedved TS 418467 B4 485,531 061 468
Dhivldend Roceived 5512,309.21 4,812, 77565
I;th‘l's > -
Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities (2] 380,732,361.83 13,299 066570




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
| Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings - -
Repayment of Borrowie -
Paymant of Finanoa Leasa e
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital

Share Issuance Cost Paid R -
Urividend Paid (301060562 003 -
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid (B39O0 (9,207 437 1)
Uthers . =
Tatal Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] {308,720, 455.00) 19,207 637,001

Met Increased Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3) 18,822 676,83 1,247 361, 714. 76)/
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Poriod 120,662 554,00 1,365, 44,595, 74 |
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivatants = =

Cash dr Cash Equivalents At End of The Yearn Period 139,465 560,53 120,662,684.02

[ Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash In | fand 2000000 SIR,020.63
Chexjues In Hand - -
Tert Deposit with Danks (with initial matirity upto 3 months) - -
Balance With Banks 135 465 560,45 120,144,863,39
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Suseh al Shrestha Pawan Kumaz Agrawal Rahul Agrawal i i
Chairman Director Director qﬂ' [

W W ' i) FudarshprHaj Pandey, FCA

By _'..-’ Semior Partuer
Rajan Krishna Shrostha Prabhu Krishna Shrestha  Sushit Kimar Kedia 5. R. Pandey & Ca.
Diirector Director Director Chantered Accourtants
X ke oA~
[ ___'_;‘i——-

Hasana Sharma Birendra Bahadur Baldawar Chhetri Fadam Bahadur Thapa
Dhirector Chief Executhve Oificer Chief Financlal (fficer

Dinte: M081,A0/21
Place: Kathmandu




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig in NI'R.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance in Retsbied Farnings 457,734 421,71 211,657 921.69
Transfer from OC] reserves to etained eaming in cusrent year 399,399.055 00 -
Met profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss b4, 189,151 39 A74.3149.504.52
Appropriations:
ifTransfer o Insurance Fund = o
ii)Transfer ko Spevial Reserve 3 (138,457 654 910
ili ) Transfer lo Catastrophe Reserve (50,607,557, 14) 7.760,559,39
i Transter to Capital Reserve .. 8 - =
viTransfer ko CSK reserve g i (10,121 519,43} (4374.31517)
viJTransfer lo/from Rr‘ﬂulufnr_v Risorve 6,353,255 41
viljTransfer o Fair Value Roserve 5
vidi] Transfer of Dheferred Tax Reserve {75456,264 £3) 58,112424.60
ixjTransfer b0 OCT reserves due to change in classification - .
xpthess - Capital Reserve = 10,954 054,00
- Business Combination - 132,594, 719,13
Deductions: =
1) Avcumulated Fair Value Gain an each Financial Assets Measured al FYTPL
o) Equity Instruments =
b) Mutual Fund - - :
o] Othwers - -
it} Accumalated Fair Value gain on Investment Properties {120,765,514.80) (116,774,345 30)
iii} Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedged Ttems in Fair Value Hedges E =
iv) Accumulated Fair Value gatn on Hedging Instruments in Fair Vatue Fledges F =
¥) Accumulabed Fair value gain of Inetfective Portion on Cash Flow Hedpes . -
i) Goudwill Recognised { LB BR4,0R4)
vii} Unrealised Cain on Auctuation of Foreign Exchange Curreney z
vitl) Accumulated Share of MNet Profit of Associates accounted waing Bquity Method included in
Investment Adcound = -
i} Overdue loans z -
) Fair value gain recognised in Statement of Profil or Toss - -
xi) Imvwestment in unlisted shares -
wif) Dielisted share Imvestizent or mutual fund investment - =
i) Bomus share/ dividend paid [308,720,459.00) {184,152,737.00)
v} Deduction as per Sec 17 of Finandal ditective £
xiv] Deduction as per Sec L pf Financial ditective -
xv) Cthers : Prior Pericd Adjustments - 1,242 13527
Adjusted Retained Earning 974,671, 14411 353,2601,464.13
Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account 5 =
Less: Amount apporioned for Assigned capital - -
Less: Deduction ag per see 15(1) OF Fingncial directive -
Add: Transler from SIL 136,236,208
Less: Tax on Borus Share Distributed from Share Premium - (148,537 657)
Total Distributable Profit/(Toss) o979,671.144.11 330,959,973.90

Suresh Lal Shreatha
Uhiod o

¥

Hajan Krishna Shrestha
EChirector

Hasana Sharma
Drirector

Crates 20G1/1CK22L

Blae: Valbissarmelii

Fawan Kumar Agrawal
Dirgchoe

» il

Prabhu Krishna Shrestha
Diirnclon

Birendes Bahadur Baidawar Clibetri
Chiel Executive Oificer

. As per our attached veport of even date
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Goodwill & Intangible Assets

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Softwares

Coodwill

Others

Tuotal

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

3,088,151,70

3,088,151.70

Additions during the year

Acquisition

42,5000

42,500.00

Internal Development . 7

Business Combination

10,954 08400

10,584, 084,00

Transfer from SIL

H43,958.65

643,958.65

Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adjustment

As at Shrawan 1, 2080

3,774,610.35

14,758,694.35

Additions during the year

.ﬂ'ﬁ.t‘t.lui.‘i‘i’ﬁﬂn

1,591,615.04

1,591,615.04

Internal Developmend

Business Combinaton

Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adpustment

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

5,366,225.39

16,350,309,39

Accumulated amortization and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2079

2424 566,23

2,424,566.23

Additions during the year

589,476.54

HH9.476.54

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

As at Shrawan 1, 2080

3,014,042.77

3,014,042.77

Additions during the vear

631,132.66

631,132.66

Disposals during the vear

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

3,645,175.43

3,645,175.43

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Shrawan 1, J7e

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Lisposals during the vear

Impairment during the year

As at Shrawan 1, 2080

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 2

MNet Carrying Amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2080

760,567.58

10,984,084.00

11,744,651.58

As at Ashadh 31, 2081 i

1,721,049,96

10,954,084.00

12,705,133.96
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Siddhartha Premier Insuranée Lid,
Motes to the Financial Statements
Far The Year Pnded Ashadh 31, 2081
{Far The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR
_Investment Propertiss
Particulirs Land Hullding Total
Groms carrying amoant
As al Shrawan 1, 1m0 26, 884,300,00 11,041, 050,00 A7, 5255000
Additiams d;.m.nﬁ Ee year .
Dispossls diring the yoor -
Mot charges s Fair Yalos 1,223.500.00 100000 2254, M2.00
Transder fram Sl TIE275 00000 456705837 1] FE, 5 2
Transfir Adjustmaniy = TALL 19800 241119800
As at Shrxwan 1, 20811 142,963, 5000 b 156,400 7 203,135,299,17
Addilmis daring the yaur . ; . =
| Dissreaals dusing flwe poar - - -
Blat charipes in Fals Value B 5,065,150 081 036,530 500 ETO. 00
Trnnsfer from SHL -
TranslerdAdjustmants L7190 00 35533, Ak TiHL552, 90000
Balance 5 at Ashadh 31, 7051 212,767, 15000 95,626,710.27 5,34, 250,37
Capital work-in-propreas
An at Shrawan 1, 2079 i - »
Addibions iiding the veay - - =
Cogitalisstion diwrng the vear - > 5
Dispriosials dhuring the yeer 3 F
Impairment curing the year . = :
Anal Shrawan 1, 2050 = = A
Adsditions durlng The year E - .
Cnpitaiisation i ing Flue yeme . - =
Dispsali during thir year 3 =
Impaizmund duiring the vear - = .
IBalanee as at Ashadh 31, 2187 s = =
"Wt Carrying Amuant
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 14 Sz M00.00 Gl 150, 444,27 203, 13919057
As at Ashadh 71, 2081 212,767, 150.00 6,626, 710.27 WK, 393, 56827
15} Ansosipte recognised in profit ar lpss
Marticulars Currenl Year Frevious Year
Remtal ingame 1ZA4%0504.15 G477 R0
Diirud opriking svpdrses from property thnt generaled rental incoms - -
Direct oparating expenses from progerty thil didn't generated senkal Indoms :
Frodit from vvestment prop s before depiecalzm TR0, 504.15 & AT 61760
Diepreialion £
Prafit fram fnvesiment properties 13.430,504,15 BATRBIT.60 |
(izh Falr waliie of 1nwestmeni propertivs;
Partieulars Curend Year Previows Year
Lared 212767, 15000 4158250000
Butiding 60, T T il 155,480 27
Tutal 09,093, 804,27 15,139, 790.27

Esfimalion of Fair Value

The Cornpany abtaiis independent valirations far ity s inet propaities, The bost ovidence of fadr val

indiarmaiian i nosd avaelnlie, the Company siwmder information from a sariety af soures ing iuding:

i currend privess in on active mesket for properties of difera nature or recoent prices of similar propertivos in less active marke

1) diseounibed cnsh aw priject lons based on relinble estimabs of future cash (lows,

it} eagrital=ied Encome projectioi fised upan a property’s estiinioted net marked income,

The Fadr values of imvesbmsant properliss have been detecmingd by ewdernal independent gaalidied valuer,

fermirsal wleludp urd discount fides bosed on camparable Eransactions and Industry data,

i) [Msckosuee un restriction os the vealisablity o lnvesdment Pruperiies
Thie i restricatons o dbe roalisshility of investment praperte o prodesds of dinposl

(vl Contractual ubligatinne

The com pany: doesiot have any contractual sbligabions selading o imvestiven) properiies

fr s %

b, adjusted 1o rafiat those diffornees,

anid i capitalisation rate derived from an analysis of market evidenco,

e It cuarmamt praces in g nctive marked for similar propertios. Where such

Thee envisin impruts Lised are fhe sental graveth ites, axpocted VAN Fates,
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid,
Notes to the Financial Statemenits
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024}

Fig, in NI'R
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilijies) '
il Currend Year Frevious Year
Theaugh SOFL | Throwgh S00CT Tatal Thivaigh SOPL Theough S0CI Tatal
Goodwill & Intangihle Ansets 126,745.77 - AT T (230,975 41) (229, 075.41
Prperty and Equipmen: PISRARAT)] (OSIHF Y (IsEEa) (1616323180  (156.347.051 5) (172,510,283 34
Financial Assets at FYTPL (51,756,748 20 {5 L5064t 30 {501, 148 20} - [N, T80}
Fnanclal Assets ot FYTOCT . P52 00055 (2505008255 - {309.3105,311.37) {520, 105,31 1.37)
Prowisinon for s ML ATa44.00 : JFE R0 IATHETL A = 26,328 572 4
Proviston for Grauity 284883301 30 L e A5, 755,624, 70 I24M0436.33 1771285520 37,160,356,
Imipstrivesit Lows an Firsmicial Assti = pilE B 38,273.408.93 27650304 15 - I7,650, 3. 16
Impabrmen| Loss on Cther Assets T30 580 21 6% 5 86,575 %5 By honony
Lenarned Premimime Besorvs A2, 0, 07H, 2 A2,000.078 62 6 205559, 13 - 0, TS S 15
Pranium Didicioncy Reservg - - 1,290,532 4 4. 290, 532.400)
IENR and [BNER Claims 44,9008 18 4,30 50118 37,133,054, 0 37,139,058.10
Margin (b Hest Etimates AL55E, TS0 - 9551, 31690 TARZAT2 48 1AR247E 49
Carry fowird of wrased tax loases -
Changes In fas mite - - .
= Lot Liakility &5 211,16 691521118 3,502, 107,37 - 3,502,107 37
- Leass Bucielvitble [tz IR L3R 0AA {BI3A 58) (B39 BR)
- Barthguake Fremium Reserve 11,524,158 - 11.524, 151,79 - - -
Total 156,398, 550.58 | MIBATRO0S.FEN|  (2e2071 41205 HILYADA28 30 667, 735, 310000 A566.777, 180.81)
Movements in deferred tay dasetsf (Habiliges)
PR [ Current Year Privious Yoar
Through SOPL | Through S0 Tolal Throngh SCHtL Through SOCH Talal
A at Shrawan 1, 2080 S0962.328.20 | in6?, 730500020 isa6,77T,180.8) 554158, 814.20 (362, 507,147,63) L3007, 458 30043}
Charrrel fiC redifud) (v Statement of Profit o Larssi Tohd, 264 53 . TRAML 264 63 25,543, 504,01 - 15,943, 504,01
| Charged{Credited) te (e Compachiansive Income . 24020540 75 248, 359.504.23 - {305, 337 B2 38) 105,232, 362,35)
[ Balance a5 at Ashadh 31, 2081 150,390 592,63 | IRATILONGTHY  (2e2071 412495 B0.062,320.21} 16R7,739.510.02) (56,777,181 81}




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid,
Wotes 1o the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 41, 2081
{Far The Year Endos |uly 18, 2024

Fig. in NFR
B Envestmenis in Subsiciarie i
Marticelas |
Current Year i W
Inwgstment |1 Chusied Susselliries - _ Freafous Ve
Invisstrmemil in Ungictsd Subsddinnes .
| Liesds dnipaarinent Loases = -
| Taral - | -
Ioupstiment in Qued Subsldiaries
Parkiciilas Cwrrent Yoo Previows Tear
Crsat Vv Value Cost Val
—e—Shmeal iy anchof ..., - Lzl — Eale Valuw
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Siddhartha Premicr Insurance Lid.
Nisbes to the Financial Stalements
Far The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081

Tor The Year Ended July 18, 2034
1 Ineestmenis
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Envesim d i A d ol <l
1} v linmaid oo e firmace Shanm of Mok G0f Finaeal Ervartul s
il Imvestmienl in Delnbgare ik, n] 27 700, 230 T84T
i) livemboesn| u:Blmnlle'r\ﬂGwnnnuﬁ'.‘ilﬂ.'Emr\qnlmwﬂqulurmnmrnlj == s, M{&
Iv) Flniad Dygprsit of "A" Class Pisandlsl Insteains mmﬁﬂm 5,17 TN 11
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| iy Fised Dascdibe in "0 Class Fioescal Tnslilubens 62, ORI 140 | FETT
wiii} s . :
Lesi IPmpamment Livias
Inwrstments memsured o VIO
i) Erest il Pty | 13 Aoty LA = e 51 131, 140,330
Ui T mtmicad i ity [inaly i (1nguchedy L1455 000 50 KLY
i} Invsaiment in Mutaal Punds l FARENT 'IG.‘!'-‘E_ IRE]
1) It in Db o, 3 =
w3 Dl o
Inivasbmumds e isured af TV ITL
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v Investioss s Doboniuies = -
W thiry - =
Talal 5,306, 154,A9% 41 TALEL 0%
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Pirticulasy ] Curreni Year P reviras: Vour
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid,

Mubies b the Financial Statemenis
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Moles bo the Finandal Siglements
For The Year Emded Ashadh 31, 2081
(Frer The Year Ended Jaly 1%, 2024)
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B2 Caher Fimancial Avsess

Siddhartla Fremier [nsarance Lid,
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For The Year Endod Ashadh 31, 2081
(Fir The Year Ended July 15, 2004)
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.
Maotes to the Financial Statements

17 {a) Share Capital

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081

{For The Year Inded July 15, 2024)

Fig, in NPR

Patticulars

Current Year

Frevious Year

Ordinary Shares

Az at Shrawan 1, 2080

2,806,549, 900.00

1,237 644,800.00

Additions durisyg the vear

-2 i) Bexdiies Share Jizie

174,545, 100,00

i) Share lssue

1,403,920, 00000

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2051 -

2,806,549, 000,04

2,306,549,900,00

Convertible Preference Shares {Fepuity Component Only)

AS at Shrawan 1, 2080

AddiBions during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Irredeemabile Preference Shares IEquity Component Onlyl

As al Sheawan 1, 2080

Additions during the vear

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Total

2,506,549,900.00

2,806,529 5100

i Ordimary Shares

Particulars

Curfent Year

Frevipus Year

Authorised Capital;

E,W.N.Lilﬁﬂrdimlj- Shaves of Re. 100 each

S000,000 4.0

5,000,000, 000,00

Izsue i

40000,000 Ordinary Shares of Ra, 100 each

4,000, 000,000,000

4, DL ENOCH (01, £

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital;

2,8i1,65.459 Ordinary Shares of Rs, 100 #ach

<806, 545,200.00

2, A006, 545 WL

Totai

2,806,549, 900,00

2,806,549, 900,04

i} Preference Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previoos Year

Authoriged Capital:

- onvertible Preference Shares of Bs. . aach

wArredesmable Prefesence Shares of Bs. ... each

Issued Capital;

ee- Conwertible Prefensnoe Shares of Rs, . sach

siaulTrRdeemshle Praference Shares of Be, =ach

subseribed and Paid Up Capital:

oo LOnttrtible Preference Shares of Bs. .. each

o drTedermable Prefirence Shares of Rs. ., each

Total

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars

Number of Shares

Percentage

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Promoeters

Government of Nepal

Nepali Urganized Institutions

754,156

750,780

7

2.68

Nepali Citizens

13,554,245

13,562 6234

48,32

Foreigner

Oithiers

Total {A} N

14,313,404

11313204

5100

5100

Other than Promoders

General Mublic

9,451,073

3,967,121

33.58

3551

Ohehers - Nepali Organized Institutions

4,301 122

3,784,974

15.32

13,49

Tatal (B)

13,752,085

13,752,095

49,00

£9.00

Total (A+H)

25,065,490

25,065,450

10D Wk

100.00

Is of shares held by shareholde

“eoror more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.
Muotes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig, in NPR
et Muimber of Share Percentage ]
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Sadcthartlia Bank Limited 211519 2,115,019 TH 7.54
Ram Lal Shrestha 1,728,520 1,729,920 616 616
Bal Krishna Shrestha og4 622 004,622 354 354
Surech Lal Shrestha 17,097 7,097 37 337
Diresh Lal Shrestha GO 048 W4 048 3 3x
Eamal Kumar Begani BaT 204 g B 316 318
Pribhu Krishna Shrestha BED 420 Ha0,420 ERE 314
RSH Holdings Pet. Ltd 568, 235 aHE, 235 245 245
Pawan Eumar Aprawal 644,311 644,311 230 2
Rahul Agrawal 477 338 477,338 170 170
Pawean Kumer Agrawal 453 207 465,207 165 1.65
Amir Shrestha 415324 415324 143 1 45
Pawan Eumar Agrawal 383,804 F3 Bk 140 1.40
Subodh Todi 208 ga 290,881 107 1.07
Bharnt Kuimar Todi 250 334 258334 1.4 1.06
Bijay Krishna Shrestha 282,737 22,737 1,04 104
17 (b} _Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Farticulars Current Year Previous Year
Share Application Money Pencing Allotment 2
Tastal " -
—
17(c)  Share Premium
Marticulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 475,935.00 475,935.00
Increase due to issue of shares &l premiam
Lacrepse due to ls=us of bonus shares N =
| Transaction cost on issae of share =
Citbvers - Business Combination = -
Halance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 475,935.00 475,935.00
17(d) Special Reserves
Farticulars Current Year Prévions Year
Asat Shrawan 1, 2080 250, D01 000, D) .
Additong - 1190, 449,448 60
Ul'i.'liz,allmm - .
Transfer from SIL - 1,309 550,551 40
Balance as st Ashadh 31, 2081 2, 5000, D0, 00,00 2,506, 0400,0 00.00
1Me) Calastrophe Reserves
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 137,634,531.71 0,280, 355,27
Aulditions S0.607.597.14 15,208, 286.24
Utilizations - (22,757 2T
Transfer from SIT - B4,703,132.40
Balance as at Ashadh 31, ;gﬂ]___“_ 188,242,128.34 137,034, 531.21
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid,
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPT
Retained Famnings
Particulars Current Year revions Year
As at Sheawan 1, 280 457,734.321.71 21165792169
MNet Profitor Loss 684,180,151 30 379,310 504 52
ltems of OCI recognised direclly in refained earnings |
Re measurement of Pust-Emplayment Benefit Olbligiaticns = -
Transfer to reserves -
Revaluation Resorves - =
| Special Reserves . {138,497 654, 901)
Eapilﬂ.l Resarvey = s
Catastrophe Reserves {5007 507 14) 7.780,.550,39
Corparate Soclal Responsiblity (CSR) Rieserves (10,121,519.43) (4.374.319.17)
Insurance Fand incliding Insurance Rescoves = 5
Falr Value Reserves E
Actuarial Resarves - =
Deferred Tox Reserves (75,436,264 73} 58,112 424 60
Regulatory Reseryiss - %,353,256,.41
Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property and Equipment - -
Transter on Disposal of Revalued Pruperty and Equipment - -
Transter on Disposal of Equity Instroments Measared ot PO 399399 056,00 =
Transaction costs on issee of shares -
Issuance of Bonws Shares - ﬂ?ﬂ,ﬂ&.lﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂj
Dividend Paid {30080, 542.00) -
Dividend Dhstribution Tax (7,639,927 00) (9,207 £37.00)
Transfer from S . 136,236, 2008 40
Busimess Combinalion 132,504 719,13
Others - Praoe leriod Adjustments - 1,249.135.27
- Tax on Bonus Share Distribuled from Share Premium - {148,537 896 43)
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 1,100,436 558,91 457,734, 320.71
Orefrer Equily
Particulars Current Year Proviows Year
Revaluation Reserves 374,554,618 05 364,809, TAT 6
Capital Reserves - E
Corporate Social Responsibility (C58) Resorves 24,324,899 17 14,203,379, 74
Insurance Fund incleding Insurance Reserres - -
Fair Value Reserves B ], THH, 215 04 1,234, 570,055,687
Actuarial Beseryes (39,9132,520,50) (41, 379.950.80)
Deaforped Tak Raseree 156,398,592 833 BIL96Z,328.20
Cither Beserves 100,984, 04 (0 T84, 08400
|_Tr:|hl ey 1,168,137, 5589.49 1664, 208 64865

-




18  Provisions

Siddhartha Premier Insurancé Lid,
Moles o the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Azhadh 31, 2081
{Fur The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Parflculars

Currend Year

Provisions for eepleves bereliis

i} Provigion for Leawe

101,336, 147,00

i) Frovision for Gratuity

HijTemminaticn Beneids

FERLASI, A0

i) Citbwer emploves rsedit sbligatian

Prowvigkin lor tax related legal Caen

Provigan o mon-tax selaled logal casns

{thers : Tax oo Bonus Share Cisteibutes) from Share Flh"ﬂl“

161487865465

Total .

253, 078, B340,

7R, 404, 045,53

(ak Audditional Disclosure under of Provisions

Description

Openiay
Halanze

Additiong
During the
Yiar

During the Yoear

Ulilised

Reversed
During the Year

Unwinding of

Discount

Clasing Balance

Prowisom for employes benefits

{} Provemiom for |eave

B5, 020, 5840

22,158 020 4%

(6,788, 558.00)

101326, 146.88

] Provision bar Gratuily

130,989, 295.00

2383771700

1L 17 HAET A

152652, 745,00

i) Termination Benefits

iensi 1o be Specilied)

i} Oiher Empliyee Berefil oblig

Provizion for tax milated legal cases

Pravalen for non-tas rlated lepal cises

(b1 Provision with expectod pavouts within 12 nsanths

| Parliculars

Provvisions har emploves benetits

0 Proviston far Leaye

i) Prowision for Gratuliy

iy Termuinalion Benefits

iv) Dther emplayer benefil ablgation

Fravalon for fax refsted legal cases

Frovision for non-tay relabed legal cases

Citbsers : Tax an Barne Share Dissribuded from Shase Tremiam

| Tolal

Caresa ce Conlraci Liabilifie

Marticulars

Curreni Year

Previows Year

Unearmed Premiim Reserve

ZAVEA 409, L 5

2009 273 K 20

Lhssdr inen] Hisk Resereg

Farlhiguake Promaus Riserye

36, 403.839.30

Margin over Des! Eslunales

98,504, 384067

14,622, 593,95

[ecurred But ned Begarbed (TBNE)

650 209,573 64

B L2800

Incurred Buot not enough Reporied ([3NER)

61,134,441.52

Ouirtanding Clainis

195,319, 756.63

2,685,346, 314.86

Oihers ;

Tatal

4,957,000 510,65

S324.053,595.00

| e

«©

M@

2)

e Y
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid,
Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Fartlculars Current Year Previous Year
Tavabie o Eelmuss £70,3G5090. 14 1575, 557 N7
Payable to Other Insutance Companiis 13.081,252.94. 2L TR 72HAD
Portiolie Withdrawal Premium 91,245, 06845 -
Chitetanding Withdrawal Clalma 40 864, 74124
Chhers = &
Tatal 624,524, 100.07 1808 315 18617
Payable within 12 monihs
Particolars Carrenl Year Previoss Yoar
Fayable to Befraurers ki 479,331,098, 14 LST5507 A82 .47
Eayahli ko Oher Invarance Companss 154101,252 74 7RO, TR A0
Poritolio Withdmwal Presmium 01, 245, 068.45 -
Cubstangding Wilkidrawal Sl ABSLT42 24
Oihern - -

[ Tdal 524,528, 1R LT 1,505,316, 186,17 |
Current Taw Assebs/ (Liabilitiesh {Neth

| Parficutars Current Year Previous Year
[ncome Tax Liabuliles (2.341,572.382.81) {43,673, 206, BR)
Tncame Tax Assets A7 1,650, 50K 56 105,255,777 A |
Tatal 139,677, 91785 64,562 478,98
Harrowinga
Particalars Current Year Previous Year
Hard - -
Thebigsiiire =
Term Lz - Bank and Finandal Insfifuition 4 N

[Hank Cverdraft -
{(Hhers .
Todal - =
Payable willidm 12 montha:
Parficnlars Curreni Year Privious Year
Bind - -
Diebeniyire 5 =
Term Laan - Bank amd Foanneial Enstilution - = |
Bank, Cverdealt -
Oiilwers .
Tatal d
Chiber Linbilities
Tarbeulars Current Year Teary boss Year
T3 Payibike B35 4802 4,2065,55H.590

[ VAT Fayable [N ENERL 36,199, 157.0%
Llepasit Preraum 12,154, 18561 VL OUH 467 47
Deferred Cmemession lncome 256, M4, 19855 L1010, 10958
Insurance Sorvice Fep Fiyalre 31,328, 701.57 37 4R1.222.03
Linse Leability 152,207, M3.17 125,550, 741.26
Theferreil Income - =
Oibers - Expense Payabli F131,626.53 172,1%.5
Tatal 510,179, 378,39 A, 776, 7708

kg
Particulars Current Year Trevinus Yoar
TS Payable 6,365,248.02 4,208, 350,00
VAl Fayable A4 82,615.16 O 199, 5765
[Dhepusil Premaum n Z
[eferred Commessian [noome 256, %08, 98,55 247 110, 10% 58
Insurance Service Feo Payalde 31,338,791.57 37,481 222,08
Litage Laability 53,394,796, 23 17,008 445,00
Duferned Ingome = -
Catbiars « Bxpanai Pavible 7,131, 636.33 172,15%6.54
Total 379,212,075.55 A37,266,449.90
i
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Siddhartha Premier Insurancé Lid,
Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

(Hher Financial Liabilities
Particulam Cuarren! Year Previows Year
Bedeemable Preference Shares - .
Iriedevmalble Cumulative Predprenoe Shanes - -
'_P'_alnkd-.- Io Agenl 12,506, 504,53 13,445 TRT 0R
Payable o Surveyor 15, H%6,841.12 5,753,504, 7F
Refundable Share Applicabon Maney 2 -
Payable o Insured 20,157.571.90 12,189 066,65
Sundry Creditirs 59, 14 &40, 28 8, R RN, 24
Retenhion and depisits ¥ 307,754, 75 17,612,585.33
[ Shorl-term emplayve benefits payalihe | A -
i) Salary Favabie 61333234 -
&) Banus Payabde 97,333 T16.60 12L7109,754, 65
i) Cithar winplayee benolll pavable 19401514 BEELETIAS
Avdit Fee Payable 138.364.77 467 BT
Diviclend Payabds 455 400,00 1H,247 38403 |
Chers - Btal & Cancelled Chegue FTAI LA 50 31,566, 30 42
Talal 243, 013,855.91 296,597, 519,51
vable willin 12 nuisihs:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redesmable Preference Shares - -
Irmedevinable Cumulabive Preferency Shares - -
Fayalde 1o Ageni 12805590 51 13,445,787 W
Fayahle to Surveyne VR S0a 81,02 575350678
Bofundabb: Share Applicetion woney - -
Eﬂm b Dinstaredd 20,137,571.00 12, 15%,066.6
Sundry Credibors 59,544, 9. 2H B5,068, 60024
Retention and deposily » -
fhari-lerm emploves bevesfits pavalib -
| T Salaey Payablo 613, 332.34 .
T} Bari= Fayahle 57,333, 716,60 130,700, 75465
iil} Other employes besefit payahle 19,444,132.59 HE62.021,05
Auiclit Few Mayable it Lol T e AnT BTS00
| Divideml Payabis L5340 16247, 3600
Othees - Stale & Carcvlled Cheque . X
Tutal 230,274, 95057 Zi7, 718,926, 38




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd,
Mistes bo the Financlal Slatementy
Far The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{Foar Tl Year Ended July 15, 2024}

Fig-ln 570
B fareess Farned Premisms .
sl e Liipect Piviiiuma [‘ll'm|l.lltlnl‘|7l-h‘m.‘|l'¢tplﬂ Lirpss Champge i Uneamed Preminms irgss Earned Trem bunis
y Comyml Year | Previom Newr Curent vear | Trevious Year Currens Yeas Fivions Year Cuneal Year Freeious Year
Troparty 106,355, 55. 3¢ FELIE 527 47 256 06 | §RiEAS (125, BRI A e R 5 01,330,15
Melinar LA%IEA, 1910 e ENTRT _H# 117 1468s 157, MBI TS SR T 7145 G 14320, 38050 1,002, T IS Gl
Fllarine BTN T Hioisa528 1344525 - AR TR M M5 105 96 0 1r3,0%0.05 106135 31532
[ Fuginesng W, 151 34 A TR T k701 30 3. 5.35) 08,56 I 3R 65,573 753 W) A AR 71 |
Mo S35 EOLTAT A3, 5 s 5HSLTER T [LS03.975 54 6,005, 1ML Bl 2308
Aklaifion 35,E0301247 09, 46 A7 AN 2,5 L AT B TILFIGARL 5 .40 608 T 180, U1 0, 30
Ciilth arnl Crop S0 R0, )1 e - 1,534 A1 2330308 51 UM ST 34,787, 1540
Piscell £ AXF R0 NI 23, MHF17 20 (e 101,250 151 {33 24 i Sdkn. 77 N BSLEALAT 265,573,570 104
Totad A056,265.175.12 2,675 641,644 30 1 907887, [EEE VTN 14 40 55051 | 1Kk, 565 58141 419203708 0 2IUFERIT S
= o LT
221 Iheert Promiums } '
Bk L Hew Busltees Fremium gmew al Mreminm Li-lnsusunre Fremiusms Trotal Disecs Pramsum
- Cuirrent Vear Prvious vear [T Frrvion Year Coent Year | Previnus Year Cierera Yrar Pavimy Vear
Prirperiy W3R 5P T A5, 50, S P18 ELETE 37243060911 [P 1047 00 |.m_@§'gz AR, T
Kdodor e ey TR TAT 577 884,390 50 J24.585, 564,51 - . 1L iras 14337 A22 313,155 3%
Maria 162,262, 14625 THLAST . T3 AT R AN AR A5 A1 1 - - 2SITETHRT ] WG
| Engweering Hi % et T4, B2 A 345 PR 060 17,0 3 ST04EE] 44 411152075 FOAL L St 5 10749 750 25
Felicra 5150 S BT 145, 0 561450 40 ra [ WLTaT 657
Avialion 3 2NEARL ) 23201014k 35 ATT58 s Felp R 35 - 5B N2 47 BE, ) &6, 01F
Caish: and Crop 575011450 T2 6% a1 00 B iTim (F3 AT P : 75000, 0 B0 52451 00,17 |
MisarHanous B, 235 010083 197,240, 500 30 [T I AL AT 04 [ETAT Fr e o 06, M T
| ol 2383,573, 143 0 LA4RTH5 SEAAD LEA,677 579 1h 18 A3 123 7 LIRS 46 L B ANSE3RENTRLE | 3 eeLek )
M Peeminmss Coled
SRl Prvmlaitn Cedect b Rl ﬂ"'“"""""":'“‘:i'f“:’”" Wi et ek Ceded
Caivent Year Pawvinus Yaar Ciirrenid Year | Prwvioms Weas Crunenl Vear FPrewiius Vear
Frinperfy 843,133,730, 50 SR TG s uw.ras,mmu___ (35,984 463 55 B3 595485 AT3504, 387
Pedooos S5 b T 4] M7 A0 [ 1LTRE 09050 BE EH0TR S oLl T AWLET5, 3 HO
Marine ALB63, 127,65 H0.06.048 18 e e 1 LI, L) T, b, 054 52 S0 18 LIS
Enpineering ASE3HLG5] S0 i AL 501805y TLNLALIR AU 416,37 38 521657 ASLBF
i~ FEFT TR | I 1,106,116 42 i, #0A5) 1275, 500,570 1,
Htaaliom 5L SR RIT Al IS 05 S, 10w 51 7, 478,50 11 A0 14 176,507,117 18
Catlle o g 38090, 4112 1,004 484 03 15,574 A0 1% 100676, AL AT A 00 2537
hlzellinieus 0 R, §149 847,508 e (R LAY ] 51,2 856 85 TR 055,154, FHLGY
Tl | amiweamm 1630 £53 569,54 53,957 501,14 153,304,744 4H DAL | LAMARLTIL N |
el Pustiilic-wise derall of Mot Earned Fremlums
e - Gienss Lamed Mvmimms 1 1 remtlness Crded et Eained Tremimms
Currend Ve Presions Year Current Year Bemvdims Year Lurrend Year Previows Year |
Iopemy T.IA0,207 56 4l %60 1 533, 13 R 471,504, 57 0a T e ThE] AT
Wit 1193, 200 E1 50 1 a2 220,085 00 4B, 408 206 51 AOULITE 3700 101270, 3750 MEISETILIT
Mariny FIENCENEFRE] 16,535,715 .93 257 B 52 53, 284 B4,k AR 53,050,53] 2 |
Erglineting SELSTA 2 1 021 A5 A o SRS AR 550,950 #5,TH4, 21734
Refiemin RS 15000 B4, 728 120 500380 1A 3 55 512504987 S el 03
Avintion 3,141 T [ ) A3064.00H. 14 PR rR RS 3003 Gk i AS45540 1n
Caith and Lrogy TR AR A 7 4R 150 REFERAN A% 34000 75597 15717, 10,745,850, 13
Misrdlanoous G L33 AN, ML, 00 155,154 350053 1367 78174.14 118218, 778 53
| Twtad -L'Hll!‘l'.l.liﬁ!l?[ LRG0 MEE 1T R4 LTS a2 T S04, 550, T iy 1 BT R &1 E VIS 276, 35048
T Cwmbiission lnoime
Particulars Heimurmce Commisaing incosse Deetatied Cummission Incvme Prodlt Comminsban | Commission Incame
Cugprmt Yo Frev o Yoar Cmmen) Year Frevious Vear Currend Year Trey ous s Cmntenl Year Previous Vear
| Praperty 230,45, 54.90 T ATL 426,788 3700 43, fuih AN ) ZLA2EBTAAS 195455851 2531178 784,47 147697, 106 A4
Wastur 105828015 3] 4297 M08 1k {184 LLEELLTY 12 00 F VL0 5 1% {57 1 10, [0 87 75 3,160 BAS 1L
Sl it 26,058 247 50 FERTYRITED L ] (858 78 79, 2177 80N LASEIT &4 A 0,173 X85 4740
| Enprecting &7, 504,50 04 P LSRR R 1,440,457 43 BT SB52. 100 HARTESE Y BRELT 19988 FLATARL M
Hlicr 84,5343 e ) 137,730 08 (L1120 00y 155100 = L ATR T LE1 38130
vt i ez BIH. 14632 R0 00 AT = . ) L0, 19581
Calile asel Crup 953,537 37 9,5 287G 4,705, 15431 AT 5D 1,105 K A2 c 14,735 487 20 5 W17 B51 55
Felinsellpmancnm 4555 670,20 36,207 36151 340300865 | 2L A J.S-IJ..WI'IE (08, U7 A4 326007704 A A5T S5
Tatal BB KD THEST W18 76 6T (IR T 1527 TR 1 48007 LR 1E 16,5, 7 5 _ SR e T Ik TS NI
W Bhe Direst Incoms .
i Lricert Imcnmie | Ciaher Tl Chir Dt Incume
Pkt Corrend Vea Curent Year T iirmen Year
Proguriy - - 1
Mtur [T 10,17, 24033 23,55, 240 577 10,074, 240 33
harne - - " I
Enguwring - = B
Wi - - - - -
Avialion - - -
Caltl snf Crop ot - — TAL00
Miscellanpous EEFETTRT 107, Firde " BRI | F oy T
Tutal 42059396 10,30, 16550 - B ), 42059355 | 0,308, 165 34
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Tid,
Mates to the Financial Siptemanis
Fos The Yoar Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
\For The Year Ended Juoly 15, 2024)

Encome fsnm Investment & Loans

Figin NPR

[ Earlicalas

Lusrend Year

Irstereat Incoene from Financlal Aasors Mepsured ol At Coale

Frevioes Year

| i Finist e it with “A” Chass Fanancml Insmiitions

Al 471NN

a3, 740.230.20

41 Hamnl Dhiposr wii Dibrasbnacture ank

il Fiasel Creos willl T L lass Fimoeeial Tl

I} Fied Dopesil will " Class Fesancial Inatftulions

T7SE7 ARG

WA

AR L7
16,501,002 57

| b Eteniue

REAGILI 5T

PN

i) Thisidds {Mepal Do SRRy il by Nepal Covernnient)

B 75000

11546

v Bank Duposiiithier than Tt Depmil

23938 41

| ity Eenphruar Loan

5T AHIY S

ALIFLI1EA45
AR BRI

I Onr Inlewct Incsm- Inforeston Graisy & Leave Fund k4

9500 5

7,563, 1M
=]

Financial Aty thrmsaned 2l FVTCHT

1) Intenest Income on Dob
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ABELITRAS

i Diher linierest Imcome
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i} Irskérest [mooend ou Debentuns
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Hij Chliis |nderest | naowne
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TEAHLHH, 1

BTN E0

Cithars
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195442

SEAN TN
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i) Chihary

Changes m Fair Vs on bnvesmment Tiopetas

AAILANMT

65, W00 B
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid,

Motes io the Finandal Statemenis
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024}
Figin MPN
33 Gewss Claims Paid i Cluims Lo ded
Partieslar Ciroes Claims Fakd Claims Cedel e Claims Jaldt
Current Year Prewions ¥eas Curreit Yiar Previcaus Year Current Veas Frevious Vs
Trapery WIS E MEENAERAT | Oinmn s (21,4, A 1) 123,52, 263.9) “HZIBLITOM
Pl ir 937 ART AT R TR0 6501 [R5 020,012 47} (M4ILE31, TR 5] ET56T S04 47 5, 204, 0433
Mlaring B5.921,R36. 71 T, 737, 107 A% 37.I70.076.71] AR5 AR TR0 51 ) &5, 149 85000 10610, 544,52
Erginiring €11.711,270.19 1,571,4659,171 0 {388 502.5711.57) (1,656,763, 114.13) 24,200, TRTRY 14,706,136 55
Wit MR 26 14 o, 1 84 (45851 24) {75,240, SO0 e T J2E1 247 56
Aukatian MARRL0 (15284011 - 1524400 ;
Caitleand Crop 38,752 75050 HAITA | AL Ieheesa) (18,550,621 57) 7.5, HIS. 24 4, BET, 5547
Misceilanems T TR TIRGS 141,705 513 42 CLZLARRF1LAT) [31 M 0aR1Em 132,808, 13 _l:.-illi.+ﬁ 73
| Tutal 3108, 148,466,527 RO TAIAZEE | [0, 150,935,338, 30 02,210, 3K, 178, 0l 047, 219,176.%2 | 7,207,005 A5
331 Dlails ul G Clatm Pald
. : Clain 'ald . sun:q Fars Tatal Clalms Faid 1
Liwrrend Year l‘rn:.!Hu.-n. Yeur E_mﬂd Vear | Prgwhinm ‘f'i!l___ Curremt Year N___r_ipu‘.:‘iu
Proparly A0, 356,470 30 318,673, 147.51 M TIT N 1510086, 52104 LR FRTTEN 333,570 668,44
Maine 5562750 739,359, 14200 33350, 560,04 2.737 5120 U NS AT 30 T2, 125.654.5]
Maring 78,704, F1E.00 VLETAIN5.55 7,025,307 ISTATIIAS A5.90 A2 71 74,7370 |
oy ARK, 1K1, 4%, 25 153583 810,00 ha7e Saay 763436 & 441,711,378 14 1,571,081 L0
irn 200 D20 R LR A, 2,19 8515 55 2819 250, LA
Awiarinn Ee] - c 5 8500 —
Cantle sl Crnp 8,451,538 54 24.34.326 00 1190 05104 3,732, 750.78 AW ITTH
Aiacel s 202199 43 65 141,781, 73.13 BHS 27 10 ALA T A TR TIPS 147,706, 52037
Total 20N 142, 500,24 Zf'l‘lﬂ.iﬂ'?.lllrpi Hn [, 50, 24 H9,7149,001 82 2,105,799, 466.52 mlmﬂ?_i
M Change i Contract Liabilities
i Gruss Chaikgs in Comtract Dlshilities | Chamge in Rein Assaln Mot Change is Curdrad Liabllilbes
Curieil Y Trieviews Year | Coreend Year Previoms Yesr Cusrrend Year Previows Year
Fropaty 136,61, M6 e v, 144, 2 i 527, (082 48.A4R3AS0, 14 131 812 L2 {14,204, 555,13
Ml A0 8 L1565, 7, 20, 5] Sk 695 23,008, IHY 44 BEBFEETEAT (138055, 051, 14]
Neiriwe (17,2911, 266 27 4,397, /2.5 13,063,700 13 4, 13,22, 57 3,613,442 55 H.520 586 10
Engirwvring (M7 463,171 4 [L 312462324 35) 37501280 41 1,318,504, 376, 18 295785100 341,151 83
Klicra b (il LR T A4 755,502 i (B, 390 5 (160,838 4H3.77) 235 373,52 11170148 8%
Aviadion {14,655 W12 41) 5795, 175 15, 6. R01 7 (11,2601, 575 064 880,49, 75 1405, 336,67
Callke ol Crop (17,645,455 55 14251 5,37 Af) 15,088,575, 53 430,087 A6 22 (L5 760,25 1817 A5H.76
D ITLESTEY (ot 150 4T L4775 {5752 L1 Y} [ ET04, 504 42y (200,231 3y
Trdal 31, s 5) TLA%Y 522 B EH Bl 583,130.355.05 155 AT 006 05 | ZNLIAZA2 025, STKL 1 1L45)
B O ission Expenses -
Commission Expynses on CHrecl L ommission Evpeeses on Hemnssranee - N
Tarticzilara |H|m-nu:?’;mlr.:|rh Acerpriml Excherred Comming|pw Expessen Ao e T e
Cumenl Year | Previous Year Currenl Year Freviom Year Current ¥par Previoms ¥ear Currend Yoar Peevious Year
Fropermy 1R300 56451 | 345 000 5 ot ey 8122008 (14745511} 3,78 00 1198032 107 LL 1562758
Mnhw B 1158808 FART AN TY - barload 1, 5L 200 L] T 6% 5 B.07L 23052
e L7H7. 100,48 1,359,777 (306 = B13.5565 e AP R 250 A 156585604
Engncering EEETETIR] BB 01618 [TEFERT] =G 1,431, 797.82 7,238 4,359.401,73 BAIRITETR
Micra 11H7E A3 pral ] - 10845057 (342785 18136530 442324 41
Aviation S8 35.00 e, T 5 - U5 HIE 54
Coltde and Crop B TR s L5300, 18013 41,150,080 B 2330,150.15 1,1'.99.?1?.5:
MSiscullaneaus HAZRES D 4L M E B0 15487 50 15 R A 18247040 M504 37 ] dAa2 s AT
| Tedal ML ARL A2 I 141 AT A AL 121,785 03 B TEL324.22 4, /%4, 20700 JTETLNL06 6 07 ] 52
5 Service Fuem
Prskicibas ks Serviee Pees Hednsurer's @u}ﬁuﬂu Fees Met Service Figs
Current Year Previous Y Currend Yiear Trevious Year Currenl Year Frevious Yiar
Propuniy 11565, 7358 8005 468 47 16,223,190 44) [3,207,735.57) 42407104 L7737 3390
Mutair 10EE1622 50 TRHHGSSH| 41, 238.73) {194,057 55) h 4037545 557,407 26
Muring L5, 75501 1, bl v, 0 (620, Ak G) (T AR 455 258 45 [Py vy
oty 4,555,734 [ 479,556, 77 (757,405 821 BE30 625000 A30,508. 2 A38500,77
Micr 8,778 .37 1 53 {i4, 15z 367 2L7TRED 74,1665 |
il 00,00 A S0 (2440 11 4 X170} 45.553.38 AL HA5.5E
L'-lhl-l-uult‘.:dp 433507 A5 15343 53 GR0LATE LR}, P o ] FRLEMIS A1, L5081
Ml sccdlare nuea AR A5 1,555,370 (L773.383,13) (37550 05 1,473, 505,13 L% 1137
| Total 1,328, 791,57 ZL517,257.41 17,200, 508, 180 112737 32761 A 14,124 29047 8.7 9TE .65
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Siddhattha Premier Insurance Ltd,
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{Far The Year Ended July 15, 2624)

¥ Other Dispct Expenses

Pasibiaikars o ] Others Fatal Difar Deect faprmsas
Carreni Tear Frevlins Year Anirreni Yisr Pravions Vear Ciiprest Vaar Frevims Vmar

._'Pﬂlpcl'ljr l‘!...'t'.llﬂ | 443853 - [ERea L] 443%52
Moror A2 =007 TILFF0HE 33 13,9002 3007 L ]
Plarkg [lnzong - - LSRN -
Ergincering 1,05 54 LT - 107259 2,767
Wiicrns R : 67,3573 |

Awitin - - - 8
Canly and Crap Silp76.47 AFG2S ) - 657647 07025 00
Mircellireus Triw | L5 - TR 1,015
Toal EECETETTESY 11, 7L BA3E - T80, 184 1L732943.52 |

-

:

W Ewpleyer Beneits Tepensas =

Pasticalars Cunieid Year Prorvimes Year
Salutivs E56081,07.36 135,258,175.75
Allzwanivs LI I%0 O, 424,35 |
Festival Adlewanaes InE2sT Al IR0 B e
Dhediaid ymefit Tlans:

[ Ti Crstuny T7.20R 005 1) 111,025 574174
i) Dahers - Loawye 12 528, 53900 18267245 90
Delininl Contributinn Flans:
1p Froaadiem I"l.ll'nlJI 25,000,812 75 13565407
i} Dibers- Lty 8,363,133 48 6,339 54059
Lamtve Encashmeny 18,508,900 55 3137, 597,40
Termninatim Benefies . ‘
Tuaining Fxpenses T A9 1k, 41048
Linifoom Expenses - L ]
Muedical Bxpengia 14 E0H 538 90 8317ATPED

[ Ftumince Expariar 2,207, 10L68 333073568
Sk Welfars Expeiscs e LR T 4,730 59,89
Cxhers Stalf Pl g -

- Enterest Expensia om Staff Loan 20041 S ot
Suk - Talal 1598 362554 34 I 1995735
Empiiivors Hiais LR g ] TTASE 1Y
Tatal 05,1, 270,56 L0, 12,45 |
% Depreclation and Amorlzation Evpenses

Farticulsm Currend Year Peevioes Year
Amuaization of goodwill & Intangitile Asscts [Befer Mone, ) &31 192 /6 595.476.54
Diepeucintion an Propory and Ea;-.;l;wu:nl (Hefer Mode 5) 46,441,204 1% 37T M N
Deprecinlion an lmmestmant Properies (Refer hole 4] - -

Total AT TN 71 IHAIFF 34550

W linpairment Losses

Particulars Current ¥iear Frevious Year

Impainoners Losses oo Fropenty and Eruiprmen), bnvestven] Propeties anil Infargibli Awets
Froperty and Eijsspirent. - -

L} Iraistnent Mroporlss .

IiE) Intingikie Awsets 2 -

Impnirmenl Lessis on Financal #saces

[ : .

1] Loans -

| 1] Dhher Finanoal Asscrs &

1w} Candy arnd Cimh Ergalvalen 1,214,25 -

Ve ¥ =

Impainmers | seses ur Otk Adsels

i] Heinsumanie Assels B 2

i) Iremuramee R doivelales F5,410,352 18 321536059

B} Lossse Receivabiles = =

iv} Others - - .
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.

Nodes o the Financlal Statements

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2041
{For The Year Ended July 15, 3024)
41 Oher Operating Fxpenses
Tarticalars Carrent Year Previcws Year
Rent Experces 7048 T35 LIS
Eleudriceiy and Wawr PAS 14580 B PR 17
Depals & Muimtmance:
1§ Bluidding £26, 719,50 L0 A3
i} Vurhicle: 1,13%.705.25 L165.748
| iy iy Figeii pemserate 5209310 50 NG00
F} Cthers 1,656,595 35 TOEAT, S
Telephoww & Ciunmanication T BE T | 8,030, 753,75
Friritieg & Sflionary N3350 5.26A,618.20
¥rce Consusiad e Fx penses B ATT S B.378 A0, 26
Teavelling Exprrcs: ¥ Bl
i Exendic = LERSTIEM 1,166, 2493
1} Huvegn i 1240073, 30 TELIFS
Transpaniatien & Fuel Exporses 16.HZ7,851.78 17,4501 439 5%
Agent Traming T o]
Cttwr At Feprenais A.000 i1 Taly
Eausran: I'n-mli,;-m 1002 0 54 31175 R6
Sevurity & hitsourcing Expenses 30,0 M6 14,970, 557,28
| Tl and Corslting Evperses 2,04, 388,00 A3 |
| Hewapaners, Boaks and Perio il [ 142,115 54
Ailverbmement & Frormsllom Expetees A5 15150 5, P06 10N 94
Busiesrss Framatinn ] 407715078 6.5 2565
Lasast Flertairmors 425,93 95 1331331
Gt and Dunatans S, 3.0 B35,086.2]
Ugaaridl Mevfing Fees and Expensrs: :
i} Whilmg ADlowances i 237NN
1] Cither Alloswanaes Fxman 291 T11HA
Oitver Commdibes) Swb-commitiee Expensos -
Ty Meetmp Al s 2,730,000 L35, 0001 0
il Otbwer Allowanis 10474201 355 001
Cenernl Maviing Experoos E2800 L5 HIT ML
Actuiarid Service Fon ERTRN 00 41126471
Ohther Actuacial kxpmss B .
Andil Belaied Experars
1} Statwiney Al FOHLO00 00 TR0
H Ta Auidid ML 00 30, [HLIE)
i} Long Form Audil Bepen - -
Iv) DA Fioes 25965500 A7L5H. 50
vh bl Audin S0, 00 446,250 i
vy Cithers - Avidit Expenses 1.075.350.24 TH5THGA
Bank Charges 2N101E13 1,354, 525.40
Fri i Chasgas a5 018 T ST AL
| Pestage Chagis LA, 200 LI AT
Faanciga Dxchuirgs Livoe i, 08 ABLAL -
Fine & Penally IU0,187.00 550000
Uhbrers - Mliscellincuns Bxpenss 14755727 112,503, 73 |
- VAT Expenses 20 Ta52 1,305,388, 05
- Wagrs & Ocher Service. Expenses o, 500,00 LAMEASH, 10
Fheien Lscing Expevecs R 15014100
| Lavss o dispusal af Propesty ail Exjuipmene - 1S E A5 20
| Torad [ 08,507, T 138469096
42 Flmasce Coal
| Particulars Carrnl Year Provheus Year
LUnwinding af facsant oo Provesions
Lnwindding ol discount on Financiad Liabititine at Amartised Costs .
Intineat Bvpiorrs - Bonds
|iaam=t Exporses = Detwislires < =
Intier) Fxponses - Term Lo = *
i B freiisiams - Lispme T 198, 00 37 A e
Lntomest I'!Iﬁpt!niél * Chrdmalt Lian E =
[E T - =
Talal 14,169, 700,27 0007 92 |
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance T td,
Notes o the Financlal Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 11, 2081

1For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)
Incnime Tan Expense
1 Tax Feponse )
Partscutasy Cutreal ¥esr Prewigus ¥ ear
Lumrreni Tax
i} Ievonmee Tax Expurses for the Yeas LN 57 0401, 1400 |
i} Iverrms: Tax Rulalliig 1 Priar Pernds WAUE 50 R LASHL00
Dhefiorred Tas For Tha Yoar
1y Cheipgimating and revirsal of iompeseary dilferences (75, A 00 A 12 AZAED |
E _ ¥
| i} Recogrtion of provinusly unrecogniscd fas Josses 5 =
Iw) Wrimdawn nr jeveras i 5
v} Chthers © Bavumaal of Diefeared Tax linbilities o dlsgisal of Share 3 :
Income Tax Experan - 157, H1, 29,00 ALY
Recnnciliation of Tasable Profs & Avonuntlng P
Pactientaey Current Year Previous Year
Aceninbivg Profit Belon T HIR. N, 44508 7, 1T
WT:: Nais E=r ot
Taw at the appiicable rade on Acoounting, Profit _ 242 0 A K 136,355 34
Adid: Tax efiect of expenmes that are not dedustible for G s
i} e cumamiasion - F 000 A8 50
i} Drefined beviefit plar ewpisisis 13,055, 277 80 41041,
il F'idl_ln o Bemus on tax pxm)i dividind 168 %6 25 95230 Th
i) Bopairs & malalenanc: 252082138 1,343, 10038
¥} Depavsiation as per Boba 14,123, 700101 11,523, X064
i) Dianntlon = et
wil] Fire & lenalty [T 143000
Viik} Primion far bos o Dicbitul Dok BLAZR A0 1912040, £ 18
Il Siliiery reelovtend B gagy s, - E
) Renl Amortization Expotses - (F.145,120.20)
i} Pinainice curs) off Rerst Amuritrarsom Experses 425880054 2 7O 54836
il Insarass it Rabilines<taim A5 5 Bun dh 1, 198,07 104 |
Lssc Tax effect on exempl inceme and addidonal dedudion
o} Iwsiiranoe cuniracs Hahilities- 1Y (8T BELAM AT 1, 5
1t} HeFreutanie constlseion insome - (40263560 31)
] Cavidond incoome: {1.635,607 353 (95230760} |
iy i Loma o sale ol issins {2208, 47 62) 5 TEE)
¥| Helrsumncy commisseon osperr - i
¥i] Bepairn & Manhsnaniy {1,150 457, 241 IREERTE
vii] Depeocialion as per Foaks [ e ] 0T 26 00
viii) Rend Ammizatinn Incoms = =
Less: Admatments g Cuncend Ta fur Price Terinds
L a I“nmlluﬂnn.gﬂuv'r_nmmlhn.l = 5
Add! [Lessl: Ol
I} Change In BV i livestmunt Property {1 7L,y {2 W, 770,265
Ul i) Expenses Mﬁﬁl.?ﬁl -
| ik Crabialiy and Leaws Paig (23501 54,00 -
I} Actuarial lebam o Man Assiss [0, 17 5 -
vy Eeffensd Raonl lniome R EE ] =
¥ Prigar Poriod Bxpenzndbamsme) A7, SRANA =
[ncome Tax Evjuwnse 232751 28300 ST OAL AN K |
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14 Employee Retirement Benefils
) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Coalrbiition Flans
For the year ended Ashadh 31,2081 ( fuly 1%, 20241 the company has recognised an amount of NPE. 33,993,553.56 a8 an expenses under the defined contribution
plans in the Statement of I'rofit or Liss,

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.
Motes to the Financial Stalements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(Eor The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

b} Post Employment Benefil - Defined Benefit Plans
For Defined Benefil Plans, the cost of providing beefits i debsmmined using the Projected Unkt Credit Mathod, with Actuarial Valuatione being carried ot

) Total Expenses Recognised bn the Stalement of Profitor Loss

Fig.in NFR

Particulars Employes Benafit Ilan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year FPrevious Year Current Year Previous Year
Carrrent service oot 12.759.377.d SRl X260 15,334,584.00 1006741800
Paet service cost - = - - =
Nl interest cost (a-h) . 195,149, 00 12,11,951.000 3,618,580
. Irterest expense on defived benwfil oblipstion [OBCY T422.91].00 93547100 1195746400
b, Interest (incomne] on plan assets 19, 97507300 (037, Fan0m (%33, Bo. 00
¢ Actiisrlal (pain)! loss due o financial ssannption changes in DH0 25473110 (710,083,000 = -
Trefined benefit cost included in Statement of Frofit or Loss 12,554 A0 T4HI7E.00 17,5956, 16500 140,067, 1 B.00
d) Re-measurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OC1}
P Employee Benefil Flan Any Other Tonded Liability
Cuorrent Year Previoas Year Current Year Previons Year
a. Actuarial [gain]! loas due bo financial asswmgion changes in DRD - - .
th. Achuarial geaind loss due o sxparinie on DR = (3,450,336 00 -
i, Retuen on plan assets (greater) les than discound mie 1,425,007 00 -
[ Tootal actuarial [gaink loss lncladed in OCT - - {2024, 528 -
#) Total erst recognised in Comprehensive Income
Pcticibia Employes Bensefit Flan Any Otker Funded Lialsility
Current Year Previons Year Current Year Previons Year
Cost recognised in Statemment of Profil o Los 12,954, 46600 T4E275.00 17,956, 165004 141, 6T 01 .00
1 Re-messurements ebfects recognised in GQC r - |2, 024,52 5) .
| Total eost cecognised in Camp e Income 12,454, 466,00 748,275.00 15,5931, 6400.00 10067, 14
i) Change in Defined Benefit Olbligation
Parficulars Empluyes Benefil Flan Any Other Funded Liability
Curtenl Year Praviops Year Current Year Previous Year
Deafined benefit obfigation as at the beginning of the year 85,920 AH3A0 18,7006, 758,00 1350, 985, 20510 -
Ceryioe cost 12,750 31740 3 460,726 40 15,536, 56800 10, 06701 8.00
Inberest cost TLBZ2,911 .40 S35471.00 11,251 A6 -
Henefit payments fraem plan nssels {65, ¥88, 556.00) (3, F00.4029.00) (2,174,467 109) [1, 450,231 001
Actuarial [gain}/ loss - Anancial assumptions 1B, MO0 41, 105.00 - '
Actuprial (gainy |.0ss - experience - &, [HA, 152 40 345500600 122,413, 562.00
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 101,326, 146,80 H5,5 26 hRA.A0 152452, 749,00 130,955 45949
gl Change in Fair Value O Flan Assels
R Employee Benefit Flan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Provious Year Current Year Previons Year
Falr value of plan assets at end of prior year 110,534, 146000 18,746, 75500 00, B S5 -
Expctied retum en plan assets 575, 7300 FIIE 00 0,331, BRL O 28,651, 165,00
Err|]:||15«|.':r imniribukions 17,245, Ghd.EHF 02,541, 13200 AL, GO0 D) 76,527, 12.00
Participant conlribytions b H -
Benedil pagments from plan assels (5.7, 303,00 (4,347,271 .00} {2, V7846700 {1,350, BE1 .0
Transfer in/ trimafer Ol - O
[Actuatial gain/ (losst on plan as=cts FALSIEON|  AmsiaEe (1,425,507 00) :
Fair value of Plan Assels At End of Year 131,513,972.00 110,834, 146,00 149,418 20200 101,657 595
i Met Defined Benefll Liabilityi Asset)
Employce Benefit Plan Any Oher Funded Liakility
Enetioeliury Curreni Year Previoes Year Currend Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obtization 101,326, 1565 BS, 920,603 80 152 652,730 130,38 45
Fair Value of Flan Assats {151,513, 972000 {116LE3, 1 46,00 (149,419,209 (13,607 508
LiabilitydAsset) Recognised in Skal | of Financial Position 130,187, 825209 (24,107 462, 20 3,233 540,00 27,500,000
it Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year
. Employee Benefit Plan Amy (iher Funded Liability
e Curreni Year Previows Year Curmrent Year Previous Year
W opected commpany conbribticesdop the nest year (I7ATES06) ) (71447, 237000 17 43,238 489,18
2
% r 7 |
E . M o P
- o




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.
Motes bo the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

|} Reconciliation of B in Slalement of Financial Position
—— Emplayee Boneflt Plan Any Other Funded Labilliy
Current Year Frevions ¥ ear Current Year Trevioos Year
et defined benefit liabilityiasset) at prior yvear end {24,907 AL {4000 00 27,301, 90000 -
Drelined bonefit cost inctuded in Statenent of Profit or Lass 12954 466 00 T4E.275.00 17,8546, 16501 10,07, 0118 (K
| Total re-messusements incloded in OCT - - (2,024,525 (0 -
Aequibsilbon) divestment - 8575, - 45,886, 05(. 00
Ermplayer E‘l::nh'ihnliem: (18, X34, 526 () {ﬁ.'{\?ﬂ:_jﬂl[ﬂ) {1, DM, CH R {28,651, 168.00
et defined benefit lakility Nasset (0, LAT, RIS 200 {24,907 462000 3,233 540000 27 301,900
KR ciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensivee Income
Particulirs Emplovee Benefit Ilan Any Other Funded Liabilily
Curnanl Year Previous Year Current Year Previous ¥ear
Curmualative O] - {ncome)/Loss, begnning of period,. = - 94142, 45,00 55,0423 B45.00
Totnk re-measurernents= imclimbed in CCT ° Ly - (2024, 5290013 =
Cumidative O - {IncomelLoss = 57,014 51600 59,042,845
1) Current™on - Current Linbility
Particalars Enmployes Benefil Plan Any Other Fonded Liability
Current Year FPreviows Year Crrrent Year Frevious Year
Curnmit Laabiliby 1B 225, 0001.00 15,214,653.50 14,016,744,00 11,727 A% 0
Mam - Current Liabiliy B3, 100 E47. 00 J0,712, 030,00 138476, M05.00 110,262, 00100
Tatal 101,326, 147.00 A5, 826,687.50 152,652,749.00 130,959,494
i) Expected Future Benefit Paymanis
Veiticuians Employee Benefil Flan Amy Dther Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Within | vear 194127, 772.00 | 5.H64,565.00 14,633, 510,00 12,243 BR7.00
Hheibwrisen 1-2 ywarn 26 0639,453.00 20492, [B3.00 35,338, 0,00 24,058, 709.00
Hestwion 35 yoary 23 262.298.00 24,142, 510,00 33,220, 7E2,00 29.755.263.00
From & ta 10 43,507, 194,00 8793, (79 {10 76,356,540 TR 204,00
Tiual 111,476,717.00 125.912.557.0 154,548 7R7 139, 066, D47
nl Plan assels
Employee Benefit Plan Any Oiher Funded Liability
Particulars Current Yiur Freviows Year Cureent Year Previvus Year
(% Invested) % Invested) [% Invested) (% Invested)
Covarmmant Securities - - . -
(Carperats Bunids (inclisding Public Secor bends) = - -
Suhial Funds - = = 5
Diegrosits - =
(Cash and bank balances - =
Restiverent Fund = - = -
Chers TCHL.OE) TOOD LD 100,00
Tatal 10000 L] THHLAHY 100,00
o] Sensitivity Analysis
Emplay Any CHher Funided Li
Sl playee Benefll ."m . ¥ i il_!’:]itr
Current Yiear Previous Year Current Year Previows Year
[ ffesct dn Ereflnned Benefit Cinligation Dus to 1% Incresse in Discount Rate {5,255,654) (4, 634, 65410} {9,750, 595 (8.843,479.00)
Effact i Dafinid Benefl Coligation Tue to 1% Decremse In Dhsconnt Rite 5,H7H, 18Y 5,769, 91600 11,085,124 19, 226,00
Tffoc in Defined Benefit Coligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation 643,095 5o, 163,110 11,908,723 10,779,660 |
Rate
Effact i Defined Benefil Oblipatlon Due to 1% Deerease in Sidory {5.609,542) 5,208, 338,00} [IL6T1,317) (017, D)
Ercalation Eale
Effact in Defned Beneit Cadipation Do to 19 Increase in Atteition Rare 1,233,452 942, 954,00 TlLOET K1 ES 3,00
= |
|
Effact in Defnet Benehit Obiigation Thae to 19 Decrease In Atrrition Rate {1,368,537) :mm'ﬁmﬂ (910, 4594) {756,471.00
pl Assumplions Tasi10 Pl
£ R Employes Benelit Any Other Funded
Particulars % AN BN Plan Liability
Diszaunt Rate Slr e Winll 00 0 00%
Escalation Raie {Rate of Increage in Cosnperealion Levelsy —h _at j EH (. CHY 6,00
Adirition Rale (Ermployves Turnover) E= ‘l';"':f;"l.‘n i S.(HF A0S
Mortality Rate Durlng Employiment ".bb m;-;.“ Hepall Assured lives [Mepali Asiired Gves s
Einsul ¥ o taliby (2009) Martality (2001 JI(\




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd.
Mirtes fo the Financial Stalemints

Far The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 21241

45 Falr Valwe Measusumemis

{1 Finangial Instruments by Calegery & Higrarchy

This stion explatns 1 judgemants and estimates made in determaning the Fair Values of ihe Financial Insinmensy. thal ame (i) revagnised and measured ul fiie valie snd (b measured ot Amortised Cessi

anid dir whach Falr Viahies ane dlselosed In the Financiad Slatements.

Tor pronvicke an iefication abeat the yelinbilily of e npuis ussd in deterwiinag Fale Value, il Compary bt clissifiad 1 Gandal merimens irte Thees Levels prescribed o per applicalis NERE.

e __[.nq-l Crirsund Year Previous Yiar
IVTIL TWJIC_I. Amortised Cost | FVTPL F¥ 0T Amaortiaed Casl
|mveshmenls . | LAl
i1 Envestment m Fguity Instroments
1 Ivestment in Equity (Caoted) 1 - 1 409,354, 247 2381, 149 340 -
Ihvestmend i Equlty [Unquoeed) ] - 9560000
A Dvwrsmi vt i el Fumda | = - A SN U -
i} Inveshemnt in Frefervnee Shares of Rank - : ; = |
| nnd Finanial nstihstines -
) [mvvresst masnt i Dbt 3 ' =4 St s 430 - 623
vi el In Bands (Nep#l Govermmant/ a ' - - - - S0HE K
| NEi Cuarardred by Nepal Gavernment)
wip P Dhepasite 3 = 6850 SN0 - - i, 2T, OO S
i} Cithera = 5 E * .
(P k] = 26443217 - 19,788, s
Other Firancial Al i - 1] 655,011 1 = BITAII
(Cazh e Cash Luilvaluinis i Z 13445 5 : - 1I0LEAL |
Tatal Fluancial Assels : LS008 | wsamanan - TS 7.750,57%,21 |
Beout v b - -
Chiber Firancial Lisbilisies 3 o4 M3E0G - | 208 897 K0
Tofal Finameis! Lishilities - 0,113,896 - - | T, 407 520

Eevel Ti Level | Mieranchy includes Finiodial Tnstrumsnts medsard asbrig Clucibed Prices,

Levwl 2 Fair Vahue of Fanecial Instiumants bt are not traded in o scive markel T datemirad islng valustion technigoes which mesimises thee Lo ol cheervahly

o evdity-specific esltmalies. 17 all heniflisst inouts reowivmd ty ditermine Fair Valiae of an (islriment are cbaervable, the instrumons iz inchaded im Leyel 2.

Levens] 3: T aine aF fusw of the significami mputs i not baged an cbaervable mearkeUdata, the iresrument & inelidsd jo Lewsl 3.

Thete s nn translvr of Financial lnstnaments between differens levels ac megitiomal nbove disng the year.

[y ¥alnatian Techminue Used to Dolésssine Fair Valus
) Vae of qualid market prives ar dealee quotes forsimilar [istmments

b Fair Value of rismaining francal instrusments o desormins bsing discounbed ok flow snadvsin

Gigi) Valwation Prscesy

The Compary parfprens the vilhaaiion of finandal aeset and labilitie noquseed far fimingal fepartng parpess

Valuation pracesses aml residis ar Bevigoeed at lzasl eice i g year,

The main level 3 ingits are desived and evaluated as fallows:
i Bizoound rale is areivil of consldesing (e internal and sstoemsl fcors

b Discourtieg has bevn applind whens asets and abilites ane san-cierrent, and ibwe impact of the disconnting = maberal.

Lix) Fair ¥obuoe of Financial Assels and Liabilites Maasnred at Aisislised Cost

market dala and rely as linle 2 possibie

Paitieilars

Curvent Yeas

Psuvious Year

Carrying
A st

Faiir
Valus

Carrying
Amomnt

Eair
Valme

Lveriments
1} Iriwestmenit i Predererce Shares of [k sod Fenancial nsaiiutloes

Bi 8420 27

Bk Gl i A0 2

O, 2N 413 03

622031303 |

i) Iovieestonernd iis Didemliares

i) Trvvsestorensd iy i [Nepal Cevessinany NRB! Guarant by Mepal Covesmiment)

5, 01040 0. 0

SO00L00.00

v} Faned Dippesi

5B 500 KLY

685 LG (LN

6,27 00,000,010

6,275, 900,000 00

v Cithers

Lasane

i Laan to Engloyess

263 217,23

W ddi 23723

14,758,630

18,7.55,639.59

ii] Others

Dither Fimancial Assets

Gl 655410 190

GE] 6551148

B A3 79102

AE2,434.790.00 |

7,630,313, T8

7430,313,743. 14

Taotal Fimancial Asseds ot A lsed Cosl

5004, 206, 05058

BLAD 206,658,968

Hurrowin

1] B

(1] I.'l-l--nl.'us_'g

18} Tt Losan < Hank and Fliisicial Instibian

1] Hhank Cveridrad)

vitihem

Other Fimancisl Lsbilltes

26300 FUS 9L

254 A 59591

95,557,81951 |

Total Finamsial Tiabilities at Ammmdlﬂu.ll

D, i3, 865 01

The fzir vilies of fhe dbave llrsirdal matruments messired of mnoribsed s are enlaulated bised oo cash fows discourisd using cuenmi discounl fate

The corrying amounis od cash amd cashy e

v enmithered b0 be the aores e their fabe vaboed, duie s thedr shiset-serm natune,

e, 113,555,

T, BT, 1051

205,597 BiS A1

294,807 510,51




Siddhartha Premier Insurance Tid,
Nutes to the Financial Statemenis
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2057
{For The Yoar Ended.]uly 13, Z024)

A6 Insuramce Risk
Imtirimee risk inchudes (e ik of incurring higher claims s thin expied awing tn b riradom natuns 4 claims, freviency and soverity and the risk of dhange In the lsgal or ecunomie
nnelithona of isunanee ur einaranee oover. This engry seslt it rnerer havings elther recobved too jlie [rremminim for Al risks it has agreed fo anderwrite and Boece has pot munagh fmids o
Imvesat imal payr cldens, air fhal clalms ary n svcoss o dise enpeied,

Trwe Coanpany sesck o mindmises s rance rigk Ehrmegh o fasnalised roimmrsmncs arcngeese with a Hpevprivte miz el sprad of business bassgd on its averal] ragegy. Tk i
resaphemented by sdsorsing farmalised sk managymint policies,

The Crampany conskdrrs § Azl povbe i vomk i oof the detdiwlng comepanents of sk
) Produci devekopment

b Pricing

AJ Uncherwriring

aly Risinscrance -

v} Ulalma Handling i
1] Fiesirving

ab Prodel developmene:

The Campaiey principally issus thaer Inllizwing tygam of Mon-Lis Insurance coceracts
= Praperty

= Mokisr

= Mlarips

- Englrsvrng

= Micr

= &wiatiom

= Cattle ansd Crup

- Miscetlarwins

Thy sighificant risks mrising undes iy Nier-Lile nsuesncy PUrinti omanes deam changes i e climaie losding to natarad dlzicsics, beliavivmral irends af people dus b chinging llie styles,
i sl vacalation af tosts-an respoc of spoarss in e s industies,

The nbcnvs: rlsk expasien: is isitigsted by the divessiiicaliom & a Iarger portfulio of Irsuemnoe comesi= and geagraphical areas. Tiin variailiey i wisks s improsed by canciul sefisction s
implomentation of underwrizling siregics, which am dustignid 1o ensute thal visks are diversified in s v type of sk and level of insimed Benafin,

Farthaemin, stoct clatm oovlew policies 10 asams dlf new and angoing clanms, mgular detailed review of cisims handling prosedures and frequent Bnvstigaeion af possibie faudubone slatms arc
ot in place tu it the rick cxposune of the © venpmary. The Coepany funthir orifiroes & palicy of artively managing and prommptly pursuing claims, inarder e edace iis o PO £
Ussprrrdictabl fuhent developees that oo negallvely impaet U busless

bl Pricing:

The pricing of an divearsooe produce lividves the'estinaiz of daims, vrperatianal sl Fmincing coms and the ingame drisiny fram Evesting te prembm recdnad The pricing process tvpleally
anprizes collecthig data on the-undidying risks kb coypred, cetermining the pricing assnmplices asd e bass s, feting the firal prormiem re, and moniloog the rview of (e
SppErpateness of priving,

Tine Cormpany cofliscts adiequuie daia o valldass the ronsorabloniss of the umderlyimg assumgtions o five pricing. Thiebase pie R i Tudread no mest the valoe of anticlpaned
Imetits, e pisnis; nd marging for risks and prodil Tata pramarlly nlame fithe counpary's owm histoeical expestence and that af th Enbusery whine redevans, Thase may be supplomensed by
e inceenal anid eatemal data, and s mcuc tencls shsorved Dy elaims cosls s enperEs

Peleing; I dosse by meoddlingg ald iduntificd ks, using agpespriat sshidelogis deperding on fhe commplesily af the risks and avallable data, At bubfers ave Eept an e prtniims ta
cushdon against the risk Kl fiusd experience may burn vt K B wicshse Ban wpurtid,

o Underwritlog:

The Company’s anderwriting prociss (s prverned by the by fie inlecnal undeewriing peocedsmes. Some o he sefions wendierlben to mirigane smderwrtlig risks are detallod below;
1) Insusstmenies s sniclo an the Issnang and development of underwniing aad caims Inaitagenent skt Inchaling those amihed o the distribution et

Iy Application of Foie-Eye principle ot iincherwriting proces,

Ky Presinlerwerlling imspioc tions e mda o o Diskes vt o predetermined thasshedd tos ovaluaie risk et b Bcrepano,

Iv) Possmnderwriting rodiiies mre cosduclin b snsine il s sidelines has been pbrerved,

i Adinquanhe refnsuran are i place ard reviews are undestalen 16 ensurs the adppamey ol Hhiss coven

B

4| Brinsusanes

The Compeny purchalces reimsurance s e of iy rlaks mitigation Pregrarme. Fremaum egcked ti the rnnarers b o ncoordane with the teems of the programimss aloeady sgamed based cn tho
riks writion by thee tngurance companiis. Recoverics from sofisamnes on dalms i hased an e Geision made iy respect of wach 1igh and 1s esbmatod in 2 manmer vimnsistent with e culssanding
lalma provissons made for the oz, Alibaugh we mitigale g vepomares sheougl prde i arraagesnents, e cbligntion o mest clalis amanating from palicy holders nsis with the
Company: Thebmlt of nemsiaer does rat negale il ablygimion and e that respec g Snmpaey carrlos o credie risk ug o e exiont codect o each wvipsier

€l Claiens handling:

S o the sctivms urdentataen tes mitkgati clalmes rigks i3 deialled el

il Clalms are s imned ey,

5] hssrsmmiossti ane carriod aut by in-hodse os well a5 ierdependens sy loss adjusiees working ihrcaighuat,
1) Thee servson of & quialitied indepensiont actuary s obdained anrwially s smsess e sdoquocy of reservos,

il Postanadorw riling reviews ang caniducisd 1o onsuro that set plldkefins have boor cdvacsd,

) Adeyuinte pinsuTance arngy lisers sl eviews ane uenbertakon s gnaun the adegquacy of thise covers:
f
L .
E 1
——




Sensitivities

The noee-li#e epeance dain il ame asnsitive o e
The fulfowing analvais is periiemed fnr easonudsly possible moverneris b e
betor bros and purlit afler . The carrelation of sspmpgices will hios a sigs

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid,
Notee to the Financial Stafements

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2087
(For The Year Ended July 15, z034)

rssumplions, zesinsgilicns had no b chanpisd oes s individoal basis,

By wrmptions e monilcesd in e tablo Doy
¥ msunpelida walks alb celive asamprions held cops e, ahiwang the smpact s gross and ve) Gsbilites, prrodit
iflmnt efect b determming thie nitmate daims [abilities, bt bo denionstrai he Impact dug (i dimgres in

[ Chirremt Year Previous Year

Rttt Changes isi Ievcressa Inacricasn) Insérate) Ineroase] sy [r— 1_ [y pem——

Assumpiaine: [Decreasc) an ecreasabun | {Decke] - Profl | (Tiscreuss) - iy (Bwnese) o | Thecoeass) vn M [Derrpase) - From | (Pecremee) « Progil

Carerst Linbilithes | Net Liabitaivs _ M T Ater Tax Ciroes | iabilites Laabel friesy Bfian: Tax Aber Tas

Avesape Clam < 10, 1TEIS 2407 |J9.53_5..|B;?e V1% 855,135 763 V83554 SRR 1) T35, 05 153 06 5 ATLEE A8 1Ak ETN IR
ey ; =
-'-rmgeNurpi-cr + % 1861502407 [ | 11088125 7 (T1A35, |35 T} (LT T 138,765,153 1 B5, 07 649 20 L B P T 45,340, 047.57)
of Claimes
Average Claws - 1 [IPABIR2 07 (1 1% 855,125 76 19,835,128, 7 R, e s (105,765,153 80 (AT, 0 AR 65 LALEIN 38 &5 54044757
ot
Avemape Sumbe - i (EFBSLA T80T (114,525,105, /) 119,535, 12576 BN B RE= s 1138, 565, 1 53,08 (6500020 334 BE, I, e, 2 AT
o Cladme

Clalms developmend Lilde

Tha folleming tables show the csfmates of cusmative ine

carmlative payiners 1o dote

arrend claimns, nglusding bath clidms netidiod el THINE far e sacomslve

Incidiert yoar ateach oponing date. logetier with

Linos nubstanding claim provishos
st of inckdenl 2T 4 T4 [T FY2 [ Py Cusrment Year Total

A endd uf incaclong yoas - - 3 - LS00 EL 557 1 1000 R BT 5]
|One yeas Laisy - - . - | nowdowiszsn 1,163,004, 15754
[Tuew e Latnr - . 5L HAETAT 51144860041
Thewe year Loy - 0, R 41,021, 760,34
Four punr later - - - = -

More Ihan P\.-lr_mn 3 a . = =
[Current eslimate of cusulative claims . - BALOEL 3 MEAMHETR | L0e0ed 1375 | Lemiaassral 433735458 17
|2l end oo Incidont yoar - . - U735 061 4 RS HED T4
Uhnes yenr bier - - . T, 12000 TI7006, 129 01
Tk e later - - 255, T44L630,43 255, A0 40
Thires: voarr Indes - = 43 585.451.75 53, 59345] 13
Fouar venr Inter - - - - = -
Maore Hhan Four pauars - - : - =
Cusnulafive payments lo by - - SASRIANL TS 56 T35 43 TG, 1102 W4T, 08118 | 2A42070,195.34
e oubstanding claim provisson - ol HRAMAUGEN | ISR | DROTRADAST|  SIRSRATRET| 219530935680
hii) driabtanding claim prevision

Wear af incident =Pr i ™ | s 2 Iy Corrent Vear Total |
AL o (nwident yooe = | = ; - | LIsmsas | i ameiaas
D year Lajer L - 404,142, 5m. 5 2 50654
Two yuar later L = 754, 6534 T5AT] 45355 |
| Thure yar Lk - X5AR0, IR 5 X1, £50, 7oA. 51
Fomir year Jates & . ] - e
Pehire thim Faur vides . ¥ N 2 =
Lusrent gssimabe of dumulative chabms - - TEADL, 5 30 B4 IAXS0.50 | 1,127,57064338 | 1B ALS 20680
AL unad oo lincident year o * = RIF 74,245, 7% AT BT 245 T
o woar lance - - - JI5, PR, TTR A fr by
I m i yerr Raber H G418 10 HES Al
11*mt-q-w-.—£|zr G027, 551 .5 B027,250.50
Pour year lier = - = - -
Mo than Foist e - - - - - -
Lizmslative paymwinids o date - + A027 35130 SIS | NS TR TR EITRT,L 245,70 T, T, TILEY
Fert oubstanding diim provision s . 57,3503 ALUZ040,1% | FAMLTNON0 | ADW,AR0 36758 | 683297, 504.01 |

1 Heserving

Irstirzni: Contrace Liabiliies sne cocatod 0 vver Phis sk B o thee acruardnl valuation g
The tabodee backowe wiva o the concesmimalion of risk mancited with ssoup it

e products. Risk as & yosir ened has beer,

srvesiatod 36 insur o con st Babiliths and disciosed 35 beliw

Corrent Veas F"""'.E;- Tear
Padiculas Cirima [naisramer Hebnauranee " Curcess. [nsurance Reinswrance
: Mt
T S el Liabiliti=s Liabilities . it Linhilifies
Property e LN | weriTel| o | SReINE SNMEN Y | WSS | nrresdess
[ FE 7 2 s eN] mwmsam] mam s BEBILIALGN | AR |  mmashenhan | msaamidl
Marire V=R E0ALIET T | S eans) 25, [M4,590.51 Er e 54072, 203 0 0I5
Englrssring U ermneszs | bois,seki T MBSIEGN | D GEES | Berarramisr . 25
Micns ML, 2 [ o lfl  emammgarsn | ez LEdUOGET | EM995040 | hrismain L3469 15
Aviatinn WL N WV 7 o Wnsmng | moassianm|  samdmieR | pomsew|  wssomor 4.4B5TRLI
Cialfle ani Crop R 14, 4%, 20512 6,648, 376.17 U, A5 B8 38,107 1,738,045 50 &5, 36%,357.10
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Siddhartha P'remier Insurance I'td.
Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

The Compury’s actbvitles expuse i 1o Cradil Fisk, Liquicivy Tok & Mk Hisk

2 Creddif Bask

Crwadif rmk s thee ek of Financisl s asa resull of the delmull o lnik

Wl m inssarer incuits & financisl (06 becavise 3 reirsgres chaluudis an its cbligalons

e o thir] parlies to et thelr payiperd by

Ly the reimsierarse vontract

- Ther following pelicies sl proceduses are in place to mitigate the Company's expienre to ciedil risk:

) Compaiy s credif sk Pedicy which sets nut the assssment and didermination of w
Are repartend in the Company's righ cnmeamitis. The policy is m@larlw‘imwed Ear peetli

bl Kelimmirance s placed with coannker parties thae have 5

al credin

managenunt perioems an

pood |:Iu|l|l radig and conventratian il Fidk (s avaided by enweri
b off reinsuners snd updaties the i purchase alrategy,

itk conustifuses credid tigh dor the Comspiiy, Conxpllens
nenoe and oe changes I Bw dsk ensiranment:

3 Tha comnpaisy dlessls with sy creditwoey | Aurtterparties anu pbtains sufticient callatsral whsn apprepriste, 224 g of mitigaring the rink of finarclal ks from dedanlis

ks b0 the Campany. Thus; for an nssrane contras, credil fsk i dés the rid

with the prlicy o ineritared ond exposures | broackes

ng It agreemeitt with maen fhan ane party, Al esch reparting dale,
ascertaining suilalde allawance for impairmint

Trpected Credit Lossws for Financlal dsssts of Amoeti A Conts &8 al Ashaudh 31, 2081
Particslars Assst Gruisp Cormma Carvyling | Expected probablilly Erpectod Cowdit | Carrping Amous
Amuwsl af Default L nespn Atter Provislos
] Flzed Leposils BETLSLEN0 DD - - G550, 00N 40
Loz 1o Emploses 2443017 X - . 26443,217.33
Credid Rick s nof sgnibicanily incressed slece | Lose allowmmee moasured ag 11 Tissurunce Roorivalies £85 930 587 38 - TR 1ET 06 s 60T A1T.12
initial revngnticn b sivprcted esedit dosses  |UWier Amseis 105515.4 19,48 : T8 B 105,410.135.98
[Nkwr Financial Asseis S60,0057H] A8 - L2060, FARIN 41 01 1 48
L ingh u.r-dﬁ::l-liquiv:kmr.L 119 557 haT 8 FLI 9% L ids e 55
Crisdit Rick Iunﬁpiﬁmul:‘- ireised and mat - - . - .
|eredie impadred Lo allow ance measared at e
Conit Risk his sigraficantly increased and crodit [l vapecivd crodi [owses F = =
||E_:ﬂmJ §
Expected Cradif Losses far El ial Assehs ol A ised Cosls as al Ashadh 38, 2050
3 Gross Carvying | Expeeted probabillly || E ted Cowdit | Carrylag Ameunt
Pl Ay Amous) of Difault Loats Aftar Provialas:
Fiand Dopraibs £ 3 0 000,00 - i 270 KL LRI
Lian 1o Employmes 159,755, 639,52 - - 10,758, 630 55
Crechit Risk Bas ol significanily Irereased sl L albawanod messured ag 17 Irsurance Receivabde Ilsm.?‘ﬁﬁ = 77762607 :,ﬁnm,ugl;-_zsﬁ
initial recogndion moata expected cedit e [Other Aseets e ] 106, 283540 530 405 1
Ciikeer Fanamiaal Asses BLLTIS 50102 1,380, 70 23,534, 791,02
Cash ondl Cach Eyuivalenes 130,951, 46873 TERSAS 1 - 1M1, RE2 AR 01X
Crecin Risk bos sgnificanily Incressed and ot - = . - -
eredit ligimired Loas allowance measummd al lifed
Credit Risk hiy slgrificantfy increased avd credil |time exp fod crodil losars k! - s "
|impaired
Reconciliation of Lesy Allowaces Provision
Muessisred at life-time expected cradil
Bl 1 sk 12 Iesmneg
Tartizudar mutiisthiy expecled Credix Risk has Creddit sk hin
il Tembian algrificantly significasily
Imermaved amd not Inereassd and
crwelit impained credlf lmpaired
Lass Allowadics om Ashadh 31, 2080 2455, 264,06
{:h_qu Inss.llhmmE 38400 35080 -
Wikleuffs [2LBAER15) r
Lose Allvwance o Ashadh 31, 2081 127 650, 151.72 - -

il Ligguddity Tisk

Ligaldity risk is tre risk a8 s entity will envemyier cliffiouley v mewting abligativnm ssocisted with finandal b
catasirophic evenss faeve is alao 3 lguidity rivk smocated with the simning differenees befoden goranss sk onat—4]

Mabarity uf Financial Llabifities:
The tabit bk yiommarises the Cumpany's Finoncial Linbilities inlo Relevant bl uridy Groupings used on

ilities that are settled by deliviriing cnsh or anaiber fArncal aseed,
evs and expechwl relnaurance recoveries.

thelr Centractsal Maturities for all Fimancial Liabiro

Pastivulass St Year ] Previoms Yeas
Lipto 1 Year | 1¥earto 5 Yaar | Moee than 5 Year Upin 1 Year 1 Year 1o 5 ¥ear
Horrivings | * = = N £
Cither Fenancial Liabilifles | 26374 99,57 17.718,435 34 ] 247 7IR 058 4%, 1785 15
Tokal Financial Linkitities [ Ebn 074,939 57 £~ STEs F 247,718,926 36 AITEATIIS
¥




Siddhartha Premier Insurance [id,

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Asladh ¥, 2081
(For The Vear Endrd July 15, 2024)
i) Market Risk
al) Poreign y Rbik Exp

Fareign exiduinge risk is (b pabenalal for the Comgpany
beebeeon the currenctes ol ilk assets and linhilies and
wnpiisedd b foeelyn enchangy ridk related Lo irmestiments

all Femwign Curency Itigk - Sensitivity

S experiance wolutility in U value oF ity aseets, abittics and eobvenig and s mifer s lsial Bnancal Iommes asa resubt of chingms in valug
g feparting currency. The Uomparg does ot malmiain fesetgn surnency desnmrinabed st in iis nvestment porthilios and s such ls nod

Ttee sensiitbvity of prodit ar less fn changes in Fachinge rales wrises malaly from faesign curremis deanminted fnanda instrimenss unel the EmpLact on Dhe offwr vampanents of equity irisng

froen feaeiign foreard isuings cont s, fonsign e hisnge option conbracts deslgnated as cash fow hedger

Rl _'m,mﬁ&___.‘:rﬂwr__|
Carant Year vk Yoar Curent Yeur Tauvious Vess
LS00 mensiivviny
PR EB0F - Ineredses by Dom = ¥ - - =

Wmum-bmemutgnﬂ' . - = H

Cumrency A sensitsity

WTI LPSD0 - g rasses by 108 = - B 2

LIRS LIS « Dl o by 109, ® . =

* Helimg &l nifwr variable constant

B} Inberest Rale Risk
Irtieitest rater plsk is herisk that e Fale vabus ar fibure el (o oF & flesircial av et will fcuate becase of chamges in markel inferest ralys,

The makow inlerest rate ek shat the Compsm s sepossd tods the dliscoiant rate for determining innsrang linbilalias

13} Tvterest ade Sensitiviey
Frafitar Loss 5 sensitive o changes i el e o Horrowings

A change i Marksd [nievest Lieel e 1% whish (s m hily prsnible bl om 4 B Assearmenl waould huve i folk ing sliect on lie Prodit Afser Tas.
! Pasthoalemy | Cotrcest Year PFrevious Your
‘Iflidhlr-hunwﬁy IR | 4711 1 B
Iinlevent Haie - Dia e By 157 [ A1) £1,148,200.78) |

* Holding all wiber Variable Comstard
rE

1) Eqmity Price Itisk
Dqusty price riak Is the risk thal Ui Lais vabue ar i

casti- oo af @ Enancial irstrument will fichase Becsiss of chariges i equidy prices (other than Ibas atistrg from inberest raie rsk or

surteriy rlskl, whitber those ¢ e are caused by facioes speiiic to the dividual financlal instewriwiit ar-its issiser, or by factoes ntfecting sll simider financial nsteumends radad i dhe markei

The Compony has imvested i ety secariten sl {he exposune is equaty scorities peikce: fisk Erom invesisments held by the Compary and dassilied in the statbsrent of fnsedal pasition as Lair valms

Ehrough OCI i virloe sheoagh prafil o foss

3 Senaitivity

The Bt nbonsse soamrvryidsas (s et o des remsedvoresee al A inde e e Company's-eajuibty aed mmpack in Q07 b e prriad. The analyses s bassd an fhe Ansunpsbas e the squithe mivs bad increasody decrrsed hy

1% with all obter variabbes i constass, snd shat of fhe Cimpany's squily instromants fioewd an ling with i mdes

| Fraticulas Cunmemd ¥ eay Peevious Year
||NH'5£ - Trirprnde By 15 10026425 15,938,517 41
[Pt “Drrenne liy 1% 11,130,763 11 ¥14521.507 %)

(M crrmpemant i anputy wotllid Incredsaiderresse oo nsalt of painy ) o juily satunhies dreSial as fnr vados thnugh otber v e s | e

HE Dperatson Risk

operational vigks can caiise ibsmnge 1o repukation, have legal or repulelesy implications ar oin lead te financial Joss: T Compariy Gt expect b eliminate all aperatianal sk, but by Inilating o
Tigereas comtrol framiewark and by monitaring and respinding b pabovlial risks, the Company is abde s marage the risks. Cantrals indude effwctive segregatinn of Guties, sogess condenls;

autbarisation and reconciliation procedumes, saff sdisation and
are gt Compary's strutgic plage|ig and budgeting process.

4 Climate Related Risk

& ¥ ik

AumEsaent proceses, induding the s of intermal psit, Business risks such us chianges = emviranmend, technology 2nd the industry

Clirmate nelated risk in the sk arising cue slgsifennt varation af Avernge westher condifans winesscd sl simosphare, e and Bedauss, The cHmbe refates] rinks tainly cheifed indo phigsica
visk, transitlon rigk and Jubiligy rish when ne bimely sdendifiod, pssessed, integrated snd miHpated 1 wanidd pose unprecedenied chailenges Bo the company an i soile not eaperienoed befon,

The primary cljectives of this palicy Is i guide the comparae an che folloming poines:

3 Uhilize anvallably metrodagical forecases, climate diva and ciafm histary of the company 10 amileipabe Jang lerm frencls and estieme v,
by Transition towards low carbaom anit dimals fesilent cparalinns and investements,

43 lilertifving the clomate nduced phwsicz] risks, transitanal risb and lablity risks,

i} Instiute el lave climase vtk maragement framswork and evedures sppropringe ot diffgrent level 1wl
envaronuidal and sustabnsbiitity rigk asteen lensfrom,

v oif ek saposures for sinimizing, cantralting & iedtigating the consegqupnt

e} Rechuce and mirigate te woulmesabilitg dus 4o disste chunge ard promoie dlimate mesif Aperntians, ipcreased adaptation s clmite diange for difiverirg af U insnrnnce services in moee yhilde,

sustatnable snd eifective manner,
| Peveloping ol a slregic plan fns dimste clarge sk ke proactively adbdressiny e chollenges and apportuniiics sssocated with fecimate chimge,
& Promoting climstn liferacy and awarenes armieyy e stikebol ders fir nevesany inputs for sutainphly nidnessiag the climalo thangs rishe,

h Duly considering the dimate ¢ bl gher ceciviem making amd devating resoundes o deleriniie the nrgerey wnd feasibadling of nddressiing
2 ¥ -~ '.‘F_-H ’




Siddhartha Premier Insurapnee Tid.
Maotes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

50 Capits] Managrmand
The Campuey’s olietives when mannging Crpital e o

af Safeguard thets abiliny b0 comtianie s b going comoern i thit they can contimue bo provide retumns lor shareholdhers sl berefitn for atber stakeholders, and

Bl Malortal e an dsplanl caplial struchine s radace the ciss of cu'Pﬂul_

Im order o maintain or J.:I|uu I capiinl sbricsione, the cmpdn}' mray adrst e amouns of di p|.j_-p,.j,..p_u,._| 11 shareheddirs, Fetiem '“F'""—H"-"' sharshaldeis ar issue new shaes,

Tegulatory minimam pald np capital

comn-Life msurance compamis WEI'I:'I:qu.I_Ild by ther Dirnctive tssuod by Sepal bisiijshe Authnority toattain 2 stipulied sisdmism paid up capital of MER LS billion by mid-July 2023 As on the

meporiivg dale, the company s paid up capltal & NPR 2806540 W0
Thvidend

gl
. " Pasticular Cirrenit Year DPrevles Yeas
(i) Dividens recognised =
Finetl dividend for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2080 ol KPR 1103 pec share fncluding Tixoon Dividend {Askadk 31, 3075 - XPR 150 pes shars Inchidlimg Tax W 720 4EG.00 THL, 152 TA00
on Eiwedend) pet fully padkd Mhusiv
o, 720, 48500 TEA 15D, 00
1z} Dividends not recogmised st the end of the reparting period
Im madclitics fo the above dividends. for she year ended Ashad 51, 2081, the divegiors have recommended Lhe payment of a final csh dividend af NPR 3000 B 10, 97000 IS, T30 459,00
jper share includieg Tax on Dividend per Tully paid eguity shae (Ashodh 31, 2080 - NP 110D pershare [ncuding Taw oo Dividend}.
This proposed dividend fesabipel b e appeoval of shapihbdors Im il mmaalng mmnual gereml meeting
Hel1 6, 4000 318, T2 A M)
Farmings Per Sham
Pactlenlars Corrent ¥ ear Previous Tear I
Frodit For the Year  GRRIBNISISE | Sesieansz
L= Dividend on Preferenoe Shars -
Adjustud preudit aitributabbe to urdinary share halders GAE 159, 150.9% 2031050482
Aclid: Ininnesd saving on Convertibile Bonds = I
1"t Fow thie Yedr wied fie Calewlabing Diluted Eamming per SHare B45, EH0, 15030 ETR.A10.504.52
Welghtsd Averags Mambr af Equity Shates Outstanding During the Year For lasic Laming per Share 2, 065,499.00 26,065, 459,00
Adfastmenis o calculation of Diluisd Barmimg per Shans:
i) Bl Blisiiess -« -
i O pdl s ;
1l Comvarrtibke Bimels .
Weighied Average bumber of Equiry Shares Oulstanding Dicng the Yiear for Diluted Farning Pec Share 20,068, 300,60 2 d00 i
Mamninal Vakiwe af Equlty Shares ) 10700 1000
Busir Foarming Per Shame 52 1353
[huied Exmizg Pes Shae 253 1382
Propased Barios Sran’ -1 D
Wiighded Average Numbored Lgulty Shares Ouistandisg During ihe Year for Bistated Larning Per Ssare 28, D5, 45,1 28 (05,495, 01
Restated Basho Faamisg Per Shaie 34,52 13,52
Rasabid Dikeiead Elmlﬂll"-.r.‘i!!.iu__ - 452 13.52

Yo
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53 Related Farty Diselosure
{ab Tdentify Related Parties

Holding Company:
Subsidiaries:

Associates;

- Fellow Subsidiaries:

Key Management Personmnel:

(b} Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd,

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Mone
RS
Mone

Mome

s |

BODYCEOY DR ROTRGMIAGM

Particulars Current Year | Provious Year
Shiart-term emploves henelits SEOME 165 68 | 35 470 90 kR
Post-employment benefits - -
Other long-term benefits =
Termination benafils E 1
Tokal 35,049, 169,68 | 25.479,979.85
Fayment to Chief Executive Oficer (CECH
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Annual salary and allowances %261, 00000 70, 6000
Performance based allowinees . =
i} Ermployrae Do 317557700 1,947,148 54
ii] Benefits as per prevailing provisians 2,130,050.00 -
11} Incentives . -
Insurance related benefis
I} Life Insurance =
1) Accident Insurance - -
i1} Health Inssrance {including family members) - -
Total B, 702, 748,50

—




(o) Related Party Transactions:

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd,
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Fnded Ashadh 31, 2081
{For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Parliculars

Heldi i
ing Baeitinie] Kass s Fellow Key Managerial

Company Subsidiaries Fersonnel e

Premium Farned

Current Year

Previous Year

Commission Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Renlal Income

Current ¥ear

Previous Year +

Interest Income

Current Year

Provieus Yeor

Sale of Propeety, Plant & Equipment

Current Year

Froviows Year

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

Currant Year

FPreviouws Year

Fremium Paid

Current Year

Previows Year

Commission Expenses

Current Year

Previous Year

MHividend

Current Year

Previous Year

Meeting Fees

Current Year

Previows Year

Allowances to Directors

Curreni Year

&, 70, (0L 4,754, 00,00

Previoss Yoar

P 3 - - 4,611 900.00 4,611,5900.00

Others

Current Year

Previous Year

[d) Helated Party Balances:

Particulars

I-]:rﬂd" . ! Fall K ial
"8 | Subsidiaries| Associates|  TeNOw | Key Manageria

1
Company Subsidiaries Personme] e

Receivables including Reinsurance Reccivables

Current Year

Previous Year

Other Receivables

Current Year

Irevious Year

Pavables incloding Keinsurance Payables

Currend Year

Previous Year

Other Mavables ¥

Current Year

Previcwus Year

. R
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd.
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Leases
(a} Leases as Lesses
(i} Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from. 3 months to 1 years for ...,
months, The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation ¢l

Statement of Profit and Toss for the yearis NPR, 70,48,723,56 { Ashadh 31, 2080: NPR 132207933 ).

Tizclosure in respect of Nan-cancellable lease 1 as piven below:

Mon-cancellable periods range from 1 month to 3
s, Bental expenses for operating leases recognised in the

Futugre Minimum Lease Paymenis

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Mol Later than 1 vear

ii} Later than 1 vear and not later than5 years =
i) Later than 5 vears -

(i} Finance Leass:
The Company haolids assets under finance leases. Futuze minimum

lease payments und lease liability at the end of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i} Mol Later than 1 vear 33,354, 708 32,711,255
i} Later than 1 vear and not later than 5 vears 115,377,919 97 5941 460
iii) Laber than 5 vears 63,961,116 53,231,137
Total Future Minimum Lease Pavmeants 212,733,532 153,883,852
|55 Bffect of Discounting 1,525,889 54.333,570
Fimance lease linbility r:r:inﬁpfsaed 152,207,943 129,550,251

(b} Leases as Lessor
(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has bessed cut certain office spaces that are renewable on o puriedic basis, Rental income received during the year in respect of

operating lese s NPE 1,26.30,504.15. (Ashadh 31, 3060/ July 16, 2023
are s below,

L. First floor of office bullding located at Naxal has been rented to Mepal Life ITnsurance Cioc, Third Floor 105

Insurance Institute of Nepal coverdng 30 % of total space of building,

MER 84.73,617.60). Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end

anima Banks Limited, Fifth Floor to

2, Ground Floor é Second floor of the building located at Babarmalka Tas been rented to Shivam Cement Led, covering 29 % of (olal space of the

building,

Dhischosurein respect of Mon-carcall able lease is as given below:

| Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Iil Nol Later than 1 year

Jii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

Ii.ii]l Later than 5 years

{ii} Finance Lease;

The Compeny has given assets under finance leases. At the vear end receivables under finance lease agreements fall die as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

hl'a‘rti-:ul.:r.-i LSS | et Uneamed Finance
Ceross Investrnent | Finance | Investm | Cross Investrment Met Investment
Income
Income ent
i) Mot Later than 1 year . - - = Z
Hilll Later than 1 yearand not later than 5 = - - = 5
Bars A

ili] Later than 5 vears - - - = =
Total -

. X




56

57

58

&1
B1.1

612

G1.3

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd,
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2024)

Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts rematning to be executed and not provided for

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Intargible Assets =

Property and Fquipment S0, 35000000

Investment Properties - -
[ Tastal B0, 350, 000,00 N

The comnpanyhas paid an advance of Rs. 2500000000 s Mrs, Pramila Khaclke for Purchase of Tand Property on 11-07-2024

li.'unlinﬁent Liabilitics

E‘arh'culqnl - Currenl Year Previous Year
I-I:U.Ilnu I.IL';.l.i.TIEt L'ncmpan_-,' ot .1|,'kn|1w[|:f|hle|:| a_-;rdl;,ll;,'ih..

) Income Tax 48,452.047.00 51,249,284 80
b) Indirect Taxes 1,L352, 506,00 77,553,000
) Uither - SRS, 796,00
Tuotal 49,545 847,00 H2,615,073,59
Events accurring after Balance Sheet

There is no any significant event after batance sheet date having material eHect,

Assets Pledged as Security

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are;

Parliculars Current Year Previous Year

Pelnsurance Receivables

Investmenis in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property and Bquipment

Chhiery

Total

Corporate Social Responsibility

This is the statutory reserve under Section 39 of Insurance act 2072 The company i revuired to appropriate an ameoul equivalent bo 1'% of pet profit towards C5R

fernad nnsally.

The position of reserve at the end of reponing period ises follows

Farticulars Current Year Previous Year
Cipening Balance 14,203,379.74 A,5013,553.00
Feangterrad Doring the pear 10,121,519.45 4,520,948, 34
Utilized During the year - -
Transferred from SIL - 0, 166, 838.40
[Elosing Balance 14,31, 805,17 14,203,379.74

Miscellaneons
A1) Al amowents are in Mepalese Rupees unles ofherwise stated,
(i1} All figures are in the Méarcst Rupee & Rounded off,

Others
Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged whenever necessary,

Fach material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of dissimilar nature or function are presentad

separately unless that aré mateeial,

Reclassitication of Previous Year Figorne:

i} Margin Cver Best Pelimate (Margin for Advesse Deviation) for previous vear has been prosented as Met of Reinsurance Assets in Gross

Contract Liabilites due to change in format lmpact of Same is presented below:-

Heading Current Year Last Year Effect

Corosés Margrin Owver Best Hsfimate 10,622 593,95 249,780, 560.00 {19,157 G966 95)
(Praviously, Marein For Adverse
Deviation)

Relnsurance Asseks on Above . 19,157 966,95 {19,157, 96b, 95)
Giross Chiangre i Contract [Liahi tes {1,665,922 618 80) (1,650,764, 651 _65) (19,157, 566,95)
Change in Contract Liabilities Ceded 1o 1,523,432, 006,95 1,504,264, 0000 19,157, 966,95
Reinsurers

Segmental Assets - 16,4726, 631.341.73 15,445,789 318 A7 (19 157,965 94




ii) State and Cancelled Cheque amonnting Re. 1,17,55,883,18 which was lrcluded in sl

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Lid.
Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2081
(For The Year Ended July 15; 2024)

cancelled cheque heading in Curvent Year, Impact of the same s presented el -

Reclassification ltem Currenl Year Last Year Effect
Stale and Cancelled Chedquer 31,566,306.52 19810423 64 11,755, 883,18
Sundre Creditors fifi, 068, 63024 79.534,515.42 {11,755 88314}

iii} Rental Income which i prosented under Sch-32: other income in

ry creditor in last year has been reclassified to stale and

Yast year bus been rechassified to Sch-20 :Investment Income in current year

Reclassification [tem | Cirrent Year Last Year Effect
Imwestment Income: Rental Income 6,473,617 60 - fATLAIF.AD
Crther Incomes Rental Incorme . 8473,617.60 (6,473,617 60)

iv) Dvidend Ineome which was classified to Dividend Income from Financial Assets measured at FVTTL in last year has bean reclassified Into
Lividend Income. from Financial Assets measured a8 FVTOCT in current year,

Reclassification Ttem Current Year Last Year Effect
Diividend Income from Financigl Assets 4§, BF2 775 65 4,822, 775,65
Measured at FVTOCT

Dividend lncome from Finandal Assets - 4,822 775,65 (4,822, 775.65)
IMeasured at FVTPL

/
--“':_'_-1




Siddhariha Premder Insurance Lid,

Majar Finasrial Indicateor
S.h. Tarticular Vit Fical Vear
isilET T Lk e __ 2T 207877
A [ Eqity: -
| [Met warth MV FAREIIILTY | FAeAA00 0 | A4AIINLTIA R | 32missE rIren LS00, 736, 742,00
1| het Praiia PR AESIRUISLIY | SOIUNMED | ITLAMSEE0 || AMARLITLGY | 0Ll on
3 |Mumber of Shares Mo ZH00T 4 65 40 EL 20 a8 HEPAE 600 10745600
4 |Eamin [ lwres [EFS} WEH 2452 13.52 2518 3.17 313
5 |Baak valuw pef dhares SR A6 268461 52,10 M523 237
B jividend per Shares (DS} LIES . 1100 L5481 1500 1105
< |Markel Price per Shares [MPPS) NPR B5.90 R0 5700 1, 17008 BN
8 |Pice Farning Ratw (PR Batki} Ralaa 0T 162 10 L | 1%1r
] ""'l"""_"EE"" Exguity e 261 I.14 [sNi i 18
10 Mﬂm Equity ) W98 1E.81 1513 1.2 13.99
11 JAriCisle Retio %, i = F
12 [Capitad 10 Total Met Assets Balin B 303 kel A8 e .97
13 P pital b Technical RBewirve Ratio T 15241 150,15 LEER 122 Ty 12258
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15", 2024)

Reporting Entity
Siddharths Premier Insurance Limited ﬁlerein after referred to as the ‘Company’) is a public limited company,

incorporated on |3th February, 1992 and operated as Non-Life Insurance Company after obtaining license on 21
April, 1994 under the Insurance Act, 2049,

The registered office of the Company is localed al Babarmahal, Kathmandu, The Company's share is listed on 3"
May, 1995,

I'remier Insurance acquired Siddhartha Insurance Limited based on the Memorandum of Understanding (Mo} for
the acquisition signed on 2079/03/29, Prior approval (Letter of Intent) from Nepal Insurance Authority was obtained
on 20790329 and acquisition was approved by the Annual General Meeting of both the institutions held on
2079/09/29. '

The final approval of the acquisition was obtained frem Nepal Insurance Authority on 207%10/17. Accordingly, on
obtaining approval, joint operation was started from 207%11/17 under “Siddhartha Premier Insurance Company
(Mepal) Limited™ (herein after referred to as SPIL). SPIL obtained new license from MNepal Insurance Authority on
207911/ 14 under Insurance Act 2079,

The principal activities of the company are to provide various non-life insurance products through its province
offices, branches, sub-branches, and network of agents.

Basis of Preparation

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the vears presented, unless otherwise stated,

Reporting Period and approval of financial statements

The Company reparting period is from 1" Shrawan 2080 to 31" Ashadh 2081 with the corresponding previous year
from 1" Shrawan 2079 to 3% Ashadh 2080. These financial statements have been approved by the Board of
Directors of 217 Magh, 2081,

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss
and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown as two separate statements, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance with the
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS}) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB) and in
compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act , 2006, directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and
required disclosures as per Securities Board of Nepal. The format used in the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements and disclosures made therein alse complies with the specified formats prescribed in the
directives of Mepal Insurance Authority,

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term MWFRS, includes all the standards
and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 21.10.2081.
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Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been preparcd on the historical cost basis excepl for following Assets & Liahilitics
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i, Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value

ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iil. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Risk Based
Capital and Solvency Note,

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique,

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the inputs 1o
the Fair Value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

= Level | - Inputs are quoted prices { unadjusted ) in active markets for identical Assets or Liahilitics that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

*  Level 2- Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset or
Liability, either directly or indircctly; and

*  Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
Judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balance of Assets &
Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reporied
amounts of Income & Expenses for the year presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates, Fstimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Funectional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional CUITENCY.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except, where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide range
of information relating te present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and
capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do not
intend either to liguidate or to cease operation of it.

Change in Accounting Policies

Accounting Policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in
preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the
change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable and more
relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position,
4
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and efTective

All the accounting standard made effective by the ASB are applied while preparing financial statement of the
COMpany,

Accounting standards issued and non-effective

NFRS 17 * Insurance Contracts"Carve-outs

The Company has not applied any carvé®outs provided by the ASB.

Presentation of financial statements

The assets and Habilities of the Company presented in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped by the nature
and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and maturity pattern.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position,
only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or tw realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses arc not offset in the
Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by Nepal Financial Reporting Standards or Interpretation
{issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations
Committee (SIC) and as specifically disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or
function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1
on 'Presentation of Financial Statements',

Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability and
comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. Understandability of the Financial Stalements is not
compromised by obscuring material information with immaterial information or by agsrepating material items that
have different natures or functions,

Significant Accounting Policies

FProperty and Equipment

i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other ilems of Property and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition

or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
ilem will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recopnized as a separate assel, as appropriste, only
when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any compenent accounted for as
a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred,

ii) Revaluation

After recognition as an assets, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured relizbly, have been carried at
revalued amount ‘at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment lo faluations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does




not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and buildings are
undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognized in profit or loss
to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in profit and loss, A
decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in profit or loss. However, the decrease is
recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in
respect of that asset,

Additionally, accumulated depreciation s at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of
the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve
relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained eamings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the asset's
original cost is transferred to retained carnings.

iii} Depreciation

Depreciation of Property and Equipment other than the Freehold Land i.e. the Company's Freehold Building, Plant
& Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful Life
estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect
of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis,

Useful Life of Property and Equipment based on SLM is categorized as stated below:

_List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Land .
Buildings a0
Leaschold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixture L
Computers and 1T Equipment B
| Officer Equipment : 8
WVehicles 12
Other Assets 12

iv) Derecognition

An item of Property and Equipment is derecognized up to disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of Property and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

v} Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not he recoverable, An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset's carrving amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and
value in use, Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current marke! assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.
Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting
period. In case of such reversal, the carrving amount of the asset is increased 50 as not to exceed the camying amount
that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.
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vi}) Capital Work-Tn-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant
asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses,

Goodwill & Intangible Assets
i} Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately age measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at tost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulsted impairment losses,
Internally generated intangibles, ‘excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the vear in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Goodwill on business combination is recognized on the acquisition date at the excess of {a) over (b) below:
{a) The aggregate oft

I. The consideration transferred measured in accordance with the NFRS 3, which generally requires
acquisition-date fair value

2, The amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree measured in accordance with the NFRS
3, and

3. In a business combination achieved in stages, the acquisition-date fair value of the acquirer's
previcusly held equity interest in the acquiree.

(b} The net of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.
Accordingly, as per the standard goodwill has been recognized for the excess of the value derived as per {a) over (k)
iy Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall he
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amertization is recognized in statement of profit of loss on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the estimated useful
life of the intangible assets from the date that is available for use since this most elosely reflects the expected pattern
of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amortization
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial vear end. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories | Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Software B b

Licenses | : License Period
Oithers | -
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iii} Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of the Assel, Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and s recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of
impairment, ifany. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carryving
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of
disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated fulure cash flows, discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to
the assets.

Investment Properties
Fair Value Model

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market condition at the reporting date. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in the
year in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.

The fair value of investment property is determined by an external, independent property valuer, having appropriate
recognized professional qualification and recent experience in the lacation and category by property being valued.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future cconomic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses
on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of
retirement or disposal,

Transfer are made to (or from) invesiment property only whan there is a change in use, For a transfer from
investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to
the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a
maturity of three manths or less.

Finanecial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Assets
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the Financial Asset,
Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of
Profit or Loss. ’
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ii] Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise
an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value thrapgh Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCHif it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
oulstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes arc taken to statement of other
comprehensive income,

¢) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FYTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Assets is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the
Financial Assets. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is
derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substamtially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
Financial Asset. the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset,
the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses al each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
linancial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of
the asset (an incurred 'loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash fNows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a financial asset or 2 group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, defanlt
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probabilily that they will enter bankruptey or other financial
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is & measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults,

Financial Liabilities

i} Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at
initial recognition.

All Fimancial Liabilities are recoghized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not ar fair
value through profit or loss. transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.
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i} Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method,

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying
amounts approximate Fair Value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized vghen the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts i5 recognized in the Staterment of Profit or Loss,

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position where
there is legally enforceable right to offser the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty,

Reinsurance Asseis

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insuranee contract liahilities of the amount which are
recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the reinsurer’s share of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred afier the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the
contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-
insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduce the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in
statermnent of profit or loss,

Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Application Money Pending Allotment:

The company has no such share application money pending allotment as on reporting date.

ii) Share Premium:

Amount received by company in excess of fhce value on issue of share capital is recognized as Share Premium. The
amount in share premium is allowed for distribution subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

Share premiwm on business combination has been disclosed in the financial statement.

iii) Catastrophe Reserve:

As per Clause 10{1%) of the Merger and Acquisition Act, 2075, after a merger and acquisition, the newly established
insurer may be allowed wemption of up to 50% for a period of three vears regarding the amount 1o be allgeated
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to the Catastrophic Reserve, Therefore, 5% of the net profit, after allocation to the Special Reserve Account and the
reserve transferred to Retained Earnings, has been allocated to the Catastrophic Reserve.

iv) Fair Value Reserve:

The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of fair value gain recognized in statement
of ather comprehensive income at net of tax as per Section 19 of Financial Statement Directive, 2080,

v} Regulatory Reserves:

There are no regulatory reserve greated Tor the period.

v) Actuarial Reserves:

Reserves against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation resulting from, experience
adjustments {the offcets of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred);
and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions,

vi) Revaluation Reserves:

Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipment & intangible assets, other than the reversal
of earlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss.

vii) Special Reserve:

As the special reserve is equal to prescribed paid-up capital as per the Financial Statement Directive,2080, so no
additional amount has been transferred to sthe special reserve in the FY 2080/81,

viii) Other Reserves:

Reserves other than above reserves have been included in other reserves which are as follows:

= Deferred Tax Reserve:

The Company has created deferred tax reserve as per the Regulator’s Dircctive.
¢ (Capital Reserve:

Capital Reserve has been created against goodwill on acquisition of Siddhartha Insurance Limited.,
= Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve:

1% of the Net Profit is transferred to Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve in compliance with
Regulator’s Directives.

(k) Imsurance Contract Liabilities

i) Unearned Premium Reserve (LPR)

Uneamned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the vear but relating to the unexpired
term of coverage,

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross writlen premium
transferred to the unearmed premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the policies.

Unearned premium reserves are the difference between written premiums for all contracts on the balance sheet at the
valuation date and earned premiums. Further, Net UPR has been taken higher of 50% of Net Premium and UPR

provided by Valuation Note by Actuary.
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i} Premium Deficiency Reserves (PDR) / Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR)

The URR, which is the provision for unexpired risks also termed as premium deficiency reserve, measures the
amount needed to cover the expected future claims and expenses that may arise from the unexpired portion of the
policy.

iii} Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the
statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

-
iv} Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)/ Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER)

Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate cost of
which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques, based
on empirical data and current assumptions .

Incurred but not (enough) reported claims (IBN(E)R) is reflected upto-date and credible information and realistic
assumptions based on the insurer's experience study, where available, related to expenses, claims escalation,
discounting, development factors and and reinsurance and non reinsurance recoveries. Further, Net IBNR/JBNER
has been taken higher of %015 of Net Outstanding Claim and IBNR/IBNER provided by Valuation Note by Actuary.

viMargin Over Best Estimate (MOBE)

The Company has established appropriate levels of MOBE an the line of business to reflect the value of the inherent
uncertainty in the cashflows related 1o insurance obligations.

The MOBE for the company has been calculated as ten percent of net technical provision for the *Engineering” and
"Cattle & Crops’ line of business. For rest of the lines of business, the MOBE has been calculated as five percent of
the net technical provisions.

vijEarthgquake Reserve

Earthquake reserve is the accumulation of carthquake premiums and is calculated as 15% of net accumulation of
earthquake premiums { Earthguake Premiom Reserve (EFR))

Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
the liabilities are senled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation in the Statement of
Financial Position.

i} Post-Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds/Social Security Fund as
per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid, The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benetit Expenses when they are due,
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- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they oceur. Past service cost is recognized
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight-Line Basis
over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the
Statgment of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any) Any Assel resulting from this
calculation is limited to past service gost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan,

iii} Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled whally within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has heen computed using Actuarial
Agsumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future paymenis t0 be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms of assumplions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes
termination benefits at the carlier of the following dates:

#) When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the payment
of termination benefits. The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accep
the offer in case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i} Gross Premium

Gross Premium are recognized as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First premium is
recognized from inceplion date. At the end of the financial vear, all due premiums are aceounted for to the extent
that they can be reliably measured.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rate basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent
periods is deferred as a provision tor uneamed premiums,

iii} Preminms on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums received for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts {ncepting in prior accounting
periods. Uneamned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiims written in a year that relate to periods of
risk after the report] -
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iv) Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the poliey incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepling in prior accounting
periods,

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk
after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlving direct
insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses occurring
contracts. Reinsurance premiums and cfims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negalive jtems within premiums ard net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is

managed.

v) Commission Income

Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis, If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred and
recognized over those future periods.

vi) Investment Income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the Effective
Interest Rate (EIR ) method. Fees and commission that are an integral pant of the effective vield of the financial asset
are recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument,

vii} Net realized gains and losses

Met realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial assets
and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculaled as the difference between net sales
proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction,

Claims and Expenses

i) Gross Claims

Claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs that are
directly related to processing and setllement of claims. Claims that are incurred during the financial year are
recognized when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified.

Reserves for Incurred But Not Reported Claims (IBNE) and Reserve for Incurred But Not Enough Reported Claim
(IBNER} are calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques, based
on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin over best estimate (previously known as
Margin for Adverse Deviation).

ii) Reinsurance Claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the term of the
relevant contracls.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party (the policvholders) by agreeing 1o compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event
(the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general goideline, the Company determines whether it
has significant insurance risk by comparing benefils paid with benefits pavable if the insured event did not occur.
Insurance contracts can also wansfer financial risk.




ip)

q)

(r}

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i} Property Portfolio - Property/Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrving out contracts of
insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to property due
to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the
properiy/fire insurance business,

i) Motor Portfolie - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage (o, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles, inclusive
of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine fnsurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignmient of goods during transit.

iv) Enginecring Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides econemic safeguard to
the risks faced by the ongeing construction project, installation project, and machines and equipment in project
operation.

v) Microe Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential to
provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur and by
encouraging greater investmeant in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio - Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damage to Cattle and
crops,

viii) Miscellanecus Portfolio - All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellanecus insurance businegss, Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity insurance
etc. fall under this category of business.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is substantially ready for their intended use or sale,

Interest income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are
disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

The lease liability has been accounted for under NFRS 16 “Leases”™. For all the significant lease, the Right-of-Use
assels has been recognized at its initial recognition under cash model. The Lease liability has been recognized at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid ot that date. The lease payment has been discounted at the
incremental borrowing rate in lease which is 10%,

After the commencement date, the right of use asset has been measured using cost model. The lease liability has
been increased to reflect interest on the lease liability & has been reduced by the lease paymend.
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(s} Income Taxes

(1)

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

i} Deferred Tax E

Doferred Tax is recognized on temmporary difference between the carrying amounts of Assets and Liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profit nor Loss at the time of the transaction,

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible Temporary difference and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilized. Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary Difference,

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the éxtent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be
utilized,

Current tax and deferred tax shall be recognized outside profit or loss if the tax relates 1o items that are recognized,
in the same or a different period, outside profit or loss. Therefore, current tax and deferred 1ax that relates o flems
that are recognized, in the same or a different period:

{a} In other comprehensive income, shall be recognized in other comprehensive income,

(b) Directly in equity, shall be recognized directly in equity.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

i} Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past evenls,
for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodving ceonomic benefits will be required to seftle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax
Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability, The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest EXPENSES.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books a matter of abundant precaution and conservative
approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters going
agains! the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past eévents due to
Qecurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having o
largely probable outflow of resources are provided for,
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i} Contingent Assets

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements,

Funetional Corrency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which in the Company's Functional
Currency, In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company's Functional Currency i.c. Forcign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. ¥

Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Numbers of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year,

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assumed
conversion ol all dilutive potential ordinary shares,

{w) Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in & manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8." Operating Segment".

Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which
are nol identifiable 1o any business segment. Company's Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable
Assets & Liabilitics which are not identifiable to any business.




